3/24/20
San Ramon Valley Unified School District Nage 1 0f137
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville
925-552-2933 * www.srvusd.net

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING AGENDA
March 24, 2020

5:30PM Closed Session 7:00PM Open Session
Greg Marvel, President
Mark Jewett, Vice-President Ken Mintz, Member

Qmma Ordway, Clerk Rachel Hurd, Member /

Welcome to the San Ramon Valley Unified School District Board of Education meeting. Your interest in
our schools is greatly appreciated.

NOTICE is hereby given that the Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the San Ramon Valley Unified
School District will be held on March 24, 2020, at 5:30PM closed session and 7:00PM open session.
Pursuant to Executive Order of the Governor, and in order to adhere as closely as possible to the
Order of the Health Officer of Contra Costa County, the Board meeting will not be open to personal
attendance to the public. The meeting will be live-streamed at the following link:
https://www.srvusd.net/district/board_meetings

Public comment on non-agenda items can be made electronically by email to cfischer@srvusd or by
fax (925-838-3147) before 4:30PM on March 24, 2020. Please note in the title of the e-mail “public
comment”.  Public comment on action items, during the meeting, can be emailed to
cgeorge@srvusd.net. All such comments that are within the District’s jurisdiction will be read aloud
at the meeting up to a three minute limit per speaker. Any individuals with disabilities requesting
reasonable accommodation or modification of the meeting procedure so as to be able to watch the
live feed of the Board meeting may contact Cindy Fischer at cfischer@srvusd.net.

Closed Session: Closed session meetings are not open to the public. By law, matters dealing with students
and district employees are reserved for closed session to provide confidentiality. Other closed session
topics can include litigation, property negotiations, and collective bargaining issues with employee
associations. Members of the public are given the opportunity to speak regarding closed session items prior
to the closed session.

Action items are considered and voted on individually by the board. Consent items are considered routine
in nature and are approved by combining them into a single vote. A member of the Board of Education or
a member of the public may request that a consent item be removed from the consent agenda and voted on
separately.

Copies of board agenda backup and other informational materials provided to members of the Board of
Education are available for review in the Office of the Superintendent beginning at 4:00 PM on the last
working day of the week preceding each meeting of the Board of Education. For disability related
modification or accommodation, please contact the Office of the Superintendent at 552-2933 during
business hours.

In compliance with Brown Act regulations, this agenda was posted 72 hours before the noted meeting.
Cindy Fischer, Executive Assistant



1.0

2.0

3.0

CLOSED SESSION
§ Superintendent’s Conference Room
March 24, 2020

5:30PM

Call to Order

Attendance

Acceptance of Closed Session Agenda and Public Comment

Adjournment to Closed Session

4.0

Closed Session Agenda

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
(Initiation of litigation pursuant to Gove. Code, section 54956.9, subd. (d) (4):
a) Case #2019121025

b) Case #2020010380

Public Employment
(Government Code Section 54957)
a) Certificated Administrator

b) Classified Administrator

Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
(Subdivision a) Section 54956.9 California Government Code)
a) 537603

b) SRVUSD vs CAL STRS - 34-2019-8000317

Conference with Labor Negotiator — Agency Keith Rogenski
Assistant Superintendent Human Resources
a) SRVEA, CSEA, SEIU

Adjournment

3/24/20
Page 2 of 137



5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

OPEN SESSION
Board Rooms
March 24, 2020
7:00 PM

Please Note: All Public Comment is Limited to Three (3) Minutes

Pledge of Allegiance/Attendance

Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session

Acceptance of Minutes

7.1

7.2

7.3

Minutes of March 3, 2020
Minutes of March 13, 2020

Minutes of March 19, 2020

Agenda Approval and Consent Action

8.1 Acceptance of Open Session Agenda

8.2 Approval of Consent Agenda

Reports to the Board

9.1 Day of Silence — April 17, 2020

9.2 Public Comment for Non-Agenda Items (Comments Limited to Three Minutes)
9.3 Association Presidents’ Comments

Action Items/Public Hearings

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

Consideration of Adoption of Resolution No. 72/19-20, In the Matter of
Intent to Declare Emergency Resolution Delegating Authority to take
Necessary Acton to Protect Students and Staff from the Spread of
Coronavirus (COVID-19)

Consideration of Acceptance of the Independent Financial Audit for the
Building Fund for the General Obligation Bond Measure D Election of
2012 for the 2018-19 Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019

Consideration of Acceptance of the 2019 Parcel Tax Oversight Committee

Report

Public Disclosure of the Major Provisions of the 2019-2022 San Ramon
Valley Education Association (SRVEA) Agreement in Accordance with
the Requirements for the AB1200, AB2756 and govt. code 3547

3/24/20
Page 3 of 137

Action
Action

Action

Action

Action

Oral
Oral

Oral

Enclosure

Action
(Schmitt)

Enclosure

Action
(Medici)

Enclosure

Action
(Medici)

Enclosure
(Medici)



11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

3/24/20

Page 4 of 137
10.5 Consideration of Approval of a Tentative Agreement Between the San Enclosure
Ramon Valley Unified School District and the San Ramon Valley Action
Education Association (SRVEA) for a 2019-2022 Successor Contract (Rogenski)
10.6 Consideration of Adoption of Resolution No. 70/19-20 Approval of Enc}osure
Provisional Internship Permit (PIP) Request(s) Action
(Rogenski)
Consent Items
11.1 Consideration of Approval of Certificated Personnel Changes Enclosure
Consent
11.2 Consideration of Approval of Classified Personnel Changes Enclosure
Consent
11.3 Consideration of Approval of Contracts/Purchases Over $50,000 Enclosure
Consent
114 Declaration of Surplus Property Enclosure
Consent
11.5 Consideration of Adoption of Resolution No. 68/19-20, Approving Enclosure
Routine Budget Revisions Consent

11.6 Consideration of Adoption of Resolution No. 66/19-20 for Twin Creeks Enclosure
Elementary School Growth Relocatable Classrooms — Guerra Construction Consent

Group
11.7 Consideration of Adoption of Resolution No. 67/19-20 for Stone Valley Enclosure
Middle School Classroom and Multipurpose Buildings — Various Consent
Contracts
11.8 Ratification of Facilities and Operations Contracts Enclosure
Consent

11.9 Consideration of Approval of Bid Award for Green Valley Elementary Enclosure

School Courtyard and K-Y Improvements Consent
11.10  Consideration of Adoption of Resolution No. 65/19-20, Approving the Enclosure

Twin Creeks Elementary School Site Improvement and Classroom Consent

Modernization Projects and Authorizing a California Environment Quality

Act Notice of Exemption

Recess Meeting of the Board of Education / Convene Meeting of the San Ramon Valley Unified
School District Joint Powers Financing Authority

Agenda Approve
13.1 Approval of Consent Agenda
Consent Items

141 Confirmation of Officers of the San Ramon Valley Unified School District Joint Powers
Financing Authority



16.0

17.0

18.0

3/24/20
Page 5 of 137
142 Consideration of Acceptance of the Annual Financial Report of the San Ramon Valley

Unified School District Joint Powers Financing Authority, for the period Ending
June 30, 2019

Public Comment

Adjourn Meeting of the San Ramon Valley Unified School District Joint Powers Financing
Authority / Reconvene to the San Ramon Valley Unified School District Board of Education

Administrative Matters

18.1  Board Members’ Reports
18.2  Superintendent’s Report

Adjournment



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

8.1

8.2

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, CA 94526

3/24/20
Page 6 of 137

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
March 3, 2020
MINUTES

The audio and video from this meeting can be found on the District website at www.srvusd.net.
The audio timestamp associated with the agenda item is noted under the title

Call to Order

Attendance

Acceptance of Closed
Session Agenda and Public
Comment

Closed Session

Open Session

Pledge of
Allegiance/Attendance

Report of Action Taken in
Closed Session (.45)

Acceptance of Minutes
(1.00)

Agenda Approval and
Consent Action

Acceptance of Open Session

Agenda (1.15)

Approval of Consent
Agenda (2.20)

The Board of Education held its regular meeting at the Education Center. The meeting was
called to order at 5:00PM in the Board Rooms.

Board Members Present: Board President Greg Marvel, Board Vice President Mark Jewett,
Board Clerk Susanna Ordway, Board Members Ken Mintz and Rachel Hurd.

Administrators Present: Superintendent Rick Schmitt, Chief Business Officer Greg Medici,
Assistant Superintendents Keith Rogenski and Christine Huajardo, Executive Directors
Melanie Jones and Danny Hillman, Director Ken Nelson and Recording Secretary Cindy
Fischer. Legal Representation via telephone from Steve Ngo from Lozano Smith

The closed session agenda was accepted and opened for public comment.

See Item 6.0 for action taken.

The closed session was adjourned at 7:05PM.

Board President Greg Marvel reconvened the meeting in open session at 7:07PM.

Board Members Present: Board President Greg Marvel, Board Vice President Mark Jewett,
Board Clerk Susanna Ordway, Board Members Ken Mintz and Rachel Hurd.

Administrators Present: Superintendent Rick Schmitt, Chief Business Officer Greg Medici
and Assistant Superintendents Keith Rogenski and Christine Huajardo

Others Present: Executive Directors Danny Hillman, Nadine Rosensweig and Jon
Campopiano, Director Chris George, Recording Secretary Cindy Fischer and 100 visitors
attended.

The Board upheld staff recommendation regarding student expulsion 06/19-20 (5/0)

On a motion by Rachel Hurd seconded by Susanna Ordway, the February 11, 2020 minutes
were approved. (5/0)

On a motion by Ken Mintz seconded by Rachel Hurd, the open session agenda was
approved as amended. Mr. Mintz recommended agenda items 10.2 — 10.5 follow agenda
item 9.3. (5/0)

On a motion by Susanna Ordway seconded by Mark Jewett, the consent agenda was
approved as amended. Item 11.1 was revised (5/0). Board Member Mintz recused himself
of any items under 11.3 regarding ongoing business with AT&T or other telecommunication
providers.



9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

94

9.5

10.0

10.1

Reports to Board

Student Board Report -
Dougherty Valley High
School (3.28)

Presentation — Teacher of
the Year (6.12)

Contra Costa County Office
of Education (“CCCOE”)
AB1200 Conditional
Approval - Bill Clark,
Deputy Superintendent
CCCOE (16.13)

Public Comment for Non-
Agenda Items
(2.44.23)

Association Presidents’
Comments (2.44.23)

Action Items/Public
Hearings

Consideration of Adoption
of Resolution No. 64/19-20,
Approval of Emergency
Resolution in the Event of
Concerted Refusal to Work
by Employees (2.55.00)

3/24/20
Page 7 of 137

Board of Education Minutes
March 3, 2020

Manaal Shareh student at Dougherty Valley High School gave the report.

Assistant Superintendent Christine Huajardo introduced the elementary and secondary
teacher of the year.

Sarah Clancy — Elementary Education

Courtney Konopacky — Secondary Education

Public comment: Ann Katzburg

Contra Costa County Office of Education Deputy Superintendent Bill Clark
Public comment:

Ann Katzburg

Helen of Dougherty Valley

Items 10.2 — 10.5 were moved to follow Item 9.3
Public Comment:

Logan Harder — spoke prior to other public comment due to the late hour (1.33.37)
Karen Clark

Amy Aberle

Jennifer Jones

Susan Dennis

Kacey Wright

Tracey Fernandez

Anju Lashkari

Michelle Hitomi

Jennie Drummond

Dana Jarrett

Jen Hamilton

Allison Sass

Julie Ouye

Morna Gersho

AnneMarie McHugh
Amelyn Ho

Lynn Kaashoek

Helen of Dougherty Valley
Anthony Pena

SRVEA President Ann Katzburg
Public comment: Helen of Dougherty Valley

On a motion by Rachel Hurd seconded by Ken Mintz the Board voted to extend the meeting
to 10:30PM.

On a motion by Ken Mintz seconded by Mark Jewett the Board voted to approve Resolution
No. 64/19-20 as amended. Page 4 of the resolution, paragraph 5, No Discussion of
Negotiation in the Classroom. Last sentence: change during their instructional day to that
thwarts or interrupts their instructional time.(5/0)

Public comment:

Ann Katzburg

Danielle Alm

Lynn Kaashoek



10.2

10.3

104

10.5

10.6

10.7

Consideration of Acceptance
of the 2019-20 Second
Interim Financial Report
(1.05.12)

Public Disclosure of the
Major Provisions of the
2019-20 California School
Employees Association,
(CSEA) Chapter 65, Unit IT
and Unit ITI Agreements in
Accordance with the
Requirements for AB1200,
AB2756 & Govt. Code 3547
(1.27.20)

Consideration of Approval
of tentative Agreement
between the San Ramon
Valley Unified School
District and the California
School Employees
Association (CSEA),
Chapter #65, Unit II, for a
Successor Agreement for the
Period of July 1, 2019
through June 30, 2022
(1.29.03)

Consideration of Approval
of a Tentative Agreement
between the San Ramon
Valley Unified School
District and the California
School Employees
Association (CSEA),
Chapter #65, Unit III, for a
Successor Agreement for the
Period of July 1, 2019
through June 30, 2022

Consideration of Board Vote
for the 2020 California
School Boards Association
Delegate Assembly Election
(3.26.47)

Consideration of Adoption
of Resolution No. 60/19-20
Approval of Provisional
Internship Permit (PIP)
Request(s) (3.27.33)

3/24/20
Page 8 of 137

Board of Education Minutes
March 3, 2020

Allison Sass
Anthony Pena

On a motion by Rachel Hurd seconded by Mark Jewett the Board voted to extend the
meeting to 10:45PM.

Chief Business Officer Greg Medici shared a summary of the 2019/20 second interim
financial report.

On a motion by Ken Mintz seconded by Mark Susanna Ordway the Board accepted the
2019-20 Second Interim Financial Report. (5/0)

Board President Marvel opened the public hearing
There were no comments
Board President Marvel closed the public hearing

Assistant Superintendent Keith Rogenski stated that staff recommends the board take action

to approved both agreements, item 10.4 and 10.5
On a motion by Ken Mintz seconded by Susanna Ordway the Board approved the tentative

agreement between SRVUSD and CSEA, Chapter #65, Unit II for a successor agreement for

the period of July 1, 2019 — June 30, 2022
Public comment: Tami Castelluccio

On a motion by Ken Mintz seconded by Susanna Ordway the Board approved the tentative
agreement between SRVUSD and CSEA, Chapter #65, Unit I1I for a successor agreement
for the period of July 1, 2019 — June 30, 2022.

On a motion by Rachel Hurd seconded by Ken Mintz the Board voted to elect Marina
Ramos, Pauline Allred and Mary Rocha to the 2020 CSBA Delegate Assembly Election.

On a motion by Rachel Hurd seconded by Mark Jewett the Board voted to approve
Resolution No. 60/19-20. (5/0)



3/24/20
Page 9 of 137

Board of Education Minutes
March 3, 2020

11.0 Consent Items 11.1 Consideration of Approval of Certificated Personnel Changes
11.2 Consideration of Approval of Classified Personnel Changes
11.3  Ratification of Warrants
11.4 Consideration of Approval of Contracts/Purchases Over $50,000

11.5 Consideration of Adoption of Resolution No. 62/19-20, Approving Routine
Budget Revisions

11.6 Consideration of Approval of Revised Miscellaneous Salary Schedule

11.7 Consideration of Approval of Resolution No. 63/19-20, for Golden View
Elementary School Modernization Project — W.A. Thomas Co., Inc.

11.8 Consideration of Approval of WASC (Western Association of Schools &
Colleges) Mid-Term Progress Report for Dougherty Valley High School

11.9 Consideration of Approval of Out-of-State School Trip for San Ramon Valley
High School Theater Arts Students to the Oregon Shakespeare Festival in
Ashland, Oregon — October 8-11, 2020

12.0 Administrative Matters

12.1 Board Member’s Reports Board members shared their reports and comments, noting attendance at the following:
(3.27.50)

Board Member Mintz attended the Sycamore Elementary Black History Museum event.
Board Secretary Ordway also attended Sycamore’s Black History Museum event and
participated in Read Across America.
Board Vice President Jewett attended the GSA Forum and Board Summit. He also attended
the Mental Health Task Force Meeting.
Board President Marvel also attended the GSA Forum and Board Summit.

12.2 Superintendent’s Report Superintendent Schmitt stated he is looking forward to a good day tomorrow when the
(3.38.04) District and SRVEA will return to the table to negotiate.

Adjourned The meeting adjourned at 10:45pm.



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

71

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, CA 94526

3/24/20
Page 10 of 137

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING - SPECIAL

Call to Order

Attendance

Acceptance of Closed
Session Agenda and Public
Comment

Closed Session

Pledge of
Allegiance/Attendance

Acceptance of Open Session
Agenda and Public
Comment

Action Items/Public
Hearings

Consultation, Review, and
Recommendations for
District’s Coronavirus
Response

Adjourned

March 13, 2020
MINUTES

The Board of Education held a special closed session meeting at the Education Center. The
meeting was called to order at 3:03PM in the Board Rooms.

Board Members Present: Board President Greg Marvel, Board Vice President Mark Jewett,
Board Clerk Susanna Ordway, Board Members Ken Mintz and Rachel Hurd.

Administrators Present: Superintendent Rick Schmitt, Chief Business Officer Greg Medici,
Assistant Superintendents Keith Rogenski and Christine Huajardo, and Executive Directors
Danny Hillman and MaryAnn Frates. Director Chris George and Recording Secretary
Cindy Fischer.

The closed session agenda was accepted and opened for public comment. There was no
public comment.

Board Members Present: Board President Greg Marvel, Board Vice President Mark J ewett,
Board Clerk Susanna Ordway, Board Members Ken Mintz and Rachel Hurd.

Administrators Present: Superintendent Rick Schmitt, Chief Business Officer Greg Medici,
Assistant Superintendents Keith Rogenski and Christine Huajardo, and Executive Directors
Danny Hillman, Melanie Jones and MaryAnn Frates. Directors Chris George, Gregory
Duran, Greg Pitzer and Debbie Petish and Recording Secretary Cindy Fischer.

On a motion by Ken Mintz seconded by Rachel Hurd, the open session agenda was
approved. (5/0)

There was no action taken in closed session

On a motion by Susanna Ordway seconded by Mark Jewett the Board voted to postpone
classes and student activities between Monday, March 16, 2020 and Sunday, April 5, 2020.
Spring Break; April 6 through April 12, 2020 will continue as planned. Classes will resume
on Monday, April 13, 2020 if the Board takes no further action.

And, the Board voted to approve Resolution #71/19-20 (5/0)

4:27PM



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

3/24/20

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Page 11 of 137

699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, CA 94526

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING - SPECIAL

Call to Order

Attendance

Acceptance of Closed
Session Agenda and Public
Comment

Closed Session

Adjourned

March 19, 2020
MINUTES

The Board of Education held a special closed session meeting at the Education Center. The
meeting was called to order at 8:00AM in the Board Rooms. Due to the Coronavirus
restrictions, board members participated via teleconference from their homes.

Board Members Present: Board President Greg Marvel, Board Vice President Mark Jewett,
Board Clerk Susanna Ordway, Board Members Ken Mintz and Rachel Hurd.

Administrators Present: Superintendent Rick Schmitt, Chief Business Officer Greg Medici,
Assistant Superintendents Keith Rogenski and Christine Huajardo, and Executive Directors
Danny Hillman and MaryAnn Frates. Directors Chris George, Greg Pitzer and Debbie
Petish and Recording Secretary Cindy Fischer.

The closed session agenda was accepted and opened for public comment. Public comment
speaker cards were emailed to the recording secretary and shared with the Trustees prior to

the meeting. The comments from the public were recorded and posted on the District’s
website.

Mark Jewett left the conference call at 9:00AM

9:28AM



3/24/20
Page 12 of 137
Item 10.1

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, CA 94526

DATE: March 24, 2020

TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 72/19-20,
IN THE MATTER OF INTENT TO DECLARE EMERGENCY
RESOLUTION DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO TAKE NECESSARY
ACTION TO PROTECT STUDENTS AND STAFF FROM THE SPREAD
OF CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19)

DISCUSSION:  After working with the District’s legal counsel, Harold Freiman of Lozano
Smith, District staff has provided the following resolution which provides the Board and
Superintendent with continuing and necessary authorities to act in the best interests of students,
staff and the community during the COVID-19 emergency.

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution No. 72/19-20, In the
matter of intent to declare emergency resolution delegating authority to take necessary action to
protect students and staff from the spread of Coronavirus (COVID-19)

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: None

Rick Schmitt
Superintendent

10.1

Item Number




3/24/20
Page 13 of 137
Item 10.1

RESOLUTION NO. 72/19-20
San Ramon Valley Unified School District

IN THE MATTER OF INTENT TO DECLARE EMERGENCY RESOLUTION
DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO TAKE NECESSARY ACTION TO PROTECT
STUDENTS AND STAFF FROM THE SPREAD OF CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19)

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom declared a statewide emergency
arising from the Coronavirus (COVID-19);

WHEREAS, on March 12, 2020, Governor Newsom issued an executive order directing
Californians to cancel large public gatherings (over 250 people) and to enforce social distancing;

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, President Donald Trump declared a national emergency
arising from the Coronavirus (COVID-19);

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020 the Governor of California issued Executive Order N-26-20
providing that, if schools close to address COVID-19, the District will continue to receive state
funding to support the District’s programs and services specified in the Executive Order,
including, but not limited to, providing distance learning or independent study to impacted
students and to pay District employees;

WHEREAS, school districts have been advised to prepare for school closures resulting from the
Coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreak and health officials expect the number of cases to increase;

WHEREAS, Article I, section 28, of the California Constitution declares that “[a]ll students and
staff of public, primary, elementary, junior high, and senior high school . . . have the inalienable
right to attend campuses which are safe, secure and peaceful”’;

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, the Board of Education adopted Resolution 71/19-20,
“Consideration for Adoption of Resolution 71/19-20 Authorizing Closure and Postponement of
School Due to Worldwide Pandemic,” postponing classes and student activities between
March 16 and April 5, 2020, with classes to resume on April 13, 2020, following Spring Break,
absent further Board action;

WHEREAS, Education Code section 35161 permits the Board to delegate to an officer or
employee of the District any of the Board’s powers and duties, and the Board desires to delegate
to the District Superintendent/Designee certain powers and duties to address the Coronavirus
(COVID-19) pandemic;

WHERAS, Education Code section 17604 authorizes the Board, by a majority vote, to delegate
to the District’s Superintendent, or to such persons as the Superintendent may designate, the
authority to enter into contracts subject to the provision that “no contract made pursuant to the
delegation and authorization shall be valid or constitute an enforceable obligation against the
District unless and until the same shall have been approved or ratified by the Governing Board,
the approval or ratification to be evidenced by a motion of the Board duly passed and adopted.”

{00722180}



3/24/20
Page 14 of 137
Item 10.1

WHEREAS, strict compliance with various statutes and regulations could prevent, hinder or
delay appropriate actions on the part of the District to prevent and mitigate the effects of
COVID-19;

WHEREAS, it is imperative for the District to prepare for and implement measures to respond
to the potential spread of COVID-19;

WHEREAS, it is imperative that the Superintendent/Designee have the tools to ensure the health
and safety of students, staff, and families on our campuses and to ensure that student learning
continues if student education needs to be conducted from alternate locations or virtual learning
environments;

WHEREAS, it is imperative that District employees be allowed to take a leave of absence due to
being quarantined or staying home after recently returning from Level 3 countries or sick from
Coronavirus or illnesses with similar symptoms (e.g., cough, fever, shortness of breath) without
suffering pay loss;

WHEREAS, the protection of the health and safety and preservation of the lives and property of
the people of the State from the effects of natural emergencies such as COVID-19 which may
result in conditions of disaster or in extreme peril to life, property, and resources is of paramount
State importance requiring the responsible efforts of public and private agencies and individual
citizens, and all public employees required to serve as disaster service workers subject to such
disaster service activities as may be assigned to them by their superiors or by law under
Government Code section 3100;

WHEREAS, Board Policies 0450 and 3516 authorizes the Superintendent to take all reasonable
steps to prevent and/or mitigate the impact of an emergency on District students, staff, and
schools, consistent with the District’s emergencies and disaster preparedness plan, and the
District’s comprehensive safety plan;

WHEREAS, Board Policy 2210 authorizes the Superintendent to take immediate action that is
necessary to avoid any risk to the safety or security of students, staff, or District property and act
on behalf of the District in a manner that is consistent with law and other relevant Board
Policies;

WHEREAS, section 1102 of the Public Contract Code defines “emergency” to mean a “sudden,
unexpected occurrence that poses a clear and imminent danger, requiring immediate action to
prevent or mitigate the loss or impairment of life, health, property, or essential public services,”
and section 21060.3 of the Public Resources Code and California Environmental Quality Act
Guidelines, California Code of Regulation, title 14, section 15269(c), defines “emergency” to
mean “a sudden, unexpected occurrence, involving a clear and imminent danger, demanding
immediate action to prevent or mitigate loss of, or damage to, life, health, property, or essential
public services”;

£00722180}



3/24/20
Page 15 of 137
Item 10.1

WHEREAS, under California Public Contract Code section 20113, in an emergency when any
repairs, alterations, work, or improvement is necessary to any facility of public schools to permit
the continuance of existing school classes, or to avoid danger to life or property, the Board may,
by unanimous vote, with the approval of the County Superintendent of schools, make a contract
in writing or otherwise on behalf of the District for the performance of labor and furnishing of
materials or supplies for the purpose without advertising for or inviting bid, and, notwithstanding
Public Contract Code section 20114, may authorize the use of day labor or force account;

WHEREAS, in October 2010, the California Department of Education issued Management
Bulletin No. 2010-09 regarding Child Care and Development Programs such as Head Start and
State Pre-School programs providing against loss of funds due to epidemics and other
circumstances beyond the District’s control if the District adopts a Resolution specifying the
dates of the school closure, maintains a detailed list of expenses incurred during the closure, and
tracks the loss of both certified and non-certified ADA during the week prior to the closure;

WHEREAS, on March 16, 2020, the Contra Costa Health Services issued an Order pursuant to
its authority under the California Health and Safety Code Sections 101040 and 120175, directing
all individuals currently living within Contra Costa County to shelter at their place of residence
to slow the spread of COVID-19 to the maximum extent possible;

WHEREAS, Section 2 of the Contra Costa Health Services’ Order, permits all individuals
currently living within Contra Costa County to leave their residences only for Essential
Activities, Essential Governmental Functions, or to operate Essential Businesses, as defined in
Section 10 of the Contra Costa Health Services’ Order;

WHEREAS, Section 10(a)(iv) of the Contra Costa Health Services’ Order defines “Essential
Activities” for which individuals may leave their residence to include, but not be limited to,
performing work that provides essential products and services at an Essential Business or to
otherwise carry our activities specifically permitted in this Order, including Minimum Basic
Operations;

WHEREAS, Section 10(d) of the Contra Costa Health Services’ Order directs that nothing in
the Order prohibits any individual from performing or accessing “Essential Governmental
Functions,” as determined by the governmental entity performing those functions;

WHEREAS, Section 10(d) of the Contra Costa Health Services’ Order directs each
governmental entity to identify and designate appropriate employees or contractors to continue
providing and carrying out any Essential Governmental Functions, so long as it is performed in
compliance with Social Distancing Requirements of six-feet distance from any other person to
the extent possible;

WHEREAS, Section 10(e) of the Contra Costa Health Services’ Order defines “Essential
Businesses” to include, but not be limited to, educational entities;

WHEREAS, Section 10(f)(xi) of the Contra Costa Health Services’ Order defines “Essential
Businesses” to include, but not be limited to, educational institutions, including public and
private K-12 schools for the purposes of facilitating distance learning or performing essential

{00722180}



3/24/20
Page 16 of 137
Item 10.1

functions, provided that social-distancing of six-feet per person is maintain to the greatest extent
possible;

WHEREAS, Section 10(g)(i) of the Contra Costa Health Services’ Order defines “Minimum
Basic Operations” to include, but not be limited to, the necessary activities to maintain the value
of inventory, ensure security, process payroll and employee benefits, or for related functions; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Board hereby declares
the existence of an ongoing public health emergency within the District arising from the
Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Superintendent/Designee is
delegated authority to take all appropriate action to respond to the Coronavirus (COVID-19)
pandemic, including, but not limited to, any action:

A. To ensure and protect the welfare, safety and educational wellbeing of all students
including the temporary closure of all District schools from March 16, 2020
through April 10, 2020. In addition, the Superintendent/Designee is authorized to
extend the closure of District schools if the Superintendent determines that an
extended closure is necessary to protect the health and safety of students, staff or
others;

B. To ensure and protect the welfare and safety of persons working for the District
which shall include its agents, employees, representatives and all others acting for
or on behalf of the District;

C. To explore and when possible provide necessary staffing, including staffing for
“Minimum Basic Operations,” and instruction, including but not limited to the
relocation of students and staff, continued daily student transportation, continued
food service programs, and provision of alternative educational program options,
including distance learning;

D. To modify school and work schedules, including granting leaves of absence with
pay to employees due to quarantine or recently returning from level 3 countries or
sick from COVID-19 or illnesses with similar symptoms (cough, fever, shortness
of breath) or co-habitants of any individuals without any impact to their benefit
time pursuant to Education Code sections 44964 and 45199;

E. To declare an emergency pursuant to Government Code sections 3100, et seq.,
and to assign District employees (in their capacity as disaster service workers) to
perform such disaster service activities as may be assigned to them;

F. To cancel or modify any activities, programs, or courses, up to and including the
closure of the District and any or all of its schools;

G. To protect District property;

{00722180}



L.

3/24/20
Page 17 of 137
Item 10.1

To file the required waivers, if any, needed to ensure ongoing state funding;

To file the required documents, if any, needed to ensure ongoing funding of child
care programs such as State Pre-School and Head Start Programs;

To make further declarations of emergency and to take emergency action as
required or permitted by law; and

To address the Emergency Conditions described within this Resolution by:

a.

Delegating the power to the Superintendent or designee(s) to lease or
purchase personal property by contract, lease, requisition, or purchase
order under an existing contract between a public agency to the extent it is
determined to be in the best interest of the District, subject to Board
review and ratification within sixty (60) days of entering into the

contract. No contract made pursuant to this delegation and authorization
shall be valid or constitute an enforceable obligation against the District
unless and until the contract is approved or ratified by the Board,
evidenced by a motion of the Board duly passed and adopted.

Executing contracts related, but not limited, to technology as may be
necessary to address the emergency subject to Board review and
ratification within sixty (60) days of entering into the contract. No
contract made pursuant to this delegation and authorization shall be valid
or constitute an enforceable obligation against the District unless and until
the contract is approved or ratified by the Board, evidenced by a motion of
the Board duly passed and adopted.

To otherwise continue the performance of Essential Governmental Functions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that should any portion of this Resolution
be held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications of the Resolution
which can be given effect without the invalid provisions or application, and to this end the
provisions of this Resolution are declared to be severable.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that this Resolution is an emergency
measure within the mandate and jurisdiction of the Board and is necessary for the immediate
welfare of the schools and pupils thereof. Therefore, this Resolution shall become effective
immediately upon its adoption and shall remain in effect until repealed by formal Board action.

{00722180}



3/24/20
Page 18 of 137
Item 10.1

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the San Ramon Valley Unified School
District, Danville, California at a public meeting thereof duly called and held on March 24, 2020.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

I, Greg Marvel, Board President of the Board of Trustees of the San Ramon Valley Unified

School District, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full and correct copy of a Resolution
adopted by the Board at a duly called and conducted meeting held on March 24, 2020.

Greg Marvel
President, Board of Trustees

ATTEST:

Rick Schmitt
Secretary of the Board of Education

{00722180}



3/24/20

San Ramon Valley Unified School District Page 19 of 137
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California, 94526 Item 10.2
DATE: March 24, 2020
TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF THE INDEPENDENT

FINANCIAL AUDIT OF THE BUILDING FUND FOR THE GENERAL
OBLIGATION BOND MEASURE D ELECTION OF 2012 FOR THE 2018-
19 FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2019

DISCUSSION:

In accordance with Education Code section 41020, the District has contracted with Eide Bailly,
LLC, an accountancy corporation licensed by the State Board of Accountancy, for an audit of the
Building Fund for the General Obligation Bonds Measure D Election of 2012.

The Audit Report has been filed with the County Superintendent of Schools, the State
Department of Education and the Office of the State Controller. Copies of the audit were
distributed to Board members only. Interested parties may view the report at the front desk of the
District Office, or may obtain copies of the audit from the Office of the Chief Business Officer,
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, CA 94526.

RECOMMENDATION:
Due to the cancellation of the Facilities Oversight Advisory Committee meeting last week, FOAC
will review at their next meeting. However, the District’s Administration recommend acceptance
of the 2018-19 Annual Audit Report of the Building Fund for the General Obligation Bond
Measure D Election 2012.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: N/A

\M\A Mﬁb W S =

Greg Medici Rick Schmitt
Chief Business O cer Superintendent

10.2

Item Number




3/24/20
SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Page 20 of 137
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California 94526 Item 10.3

DATE: March 24, 2020

TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF THE 2019 PARCEL TAX
OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE REPORT

DISCUSSION: In May 2015, community voters within the San Ramon Valley Unified School
District approved the Local Education Funding Renewal Measure thereby extending the annual
parcel tax assessment of $144 for additional nine years. This local funding generates
approximately $6,800,000 net revenue per fiscal year.

The Board of Education pursuant to the voter initiative, appointed an independent Community
Oversight Committee known as the Parcel Tax Oversight Committee (PTOC). The purpose of
the PTOC is to provide oversight to ensure the funds are used to support the programs and
services identified in the ballot measure. The PTOC will monitor the expenditures of these funds
by the District and will report on an annual basis to the Board and community.

The following are the current members of the PTOC: Aparna Madireddi, Sujata Millick, Scott
Reider, Scott Roberts, Nancy Chen, Bryan Gesicki, Bridgit Pelley, Mark Rasiah and Valerie
Williams. The members whose terms will expire at the conclusion of this annual report and are
welcomed to submit an application for a second term are Aparna Madireddi, Sujata Millick,
Scott Reider, and Scott Roberts. We very much appreciate the work of all the members of the
committee.

RECOMMENDATION: The Parcel Tax Oversight Committee and staff recommend
acceptance of the 2018-19 report.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: None

\&\VA LAJL/ VW S oA
Greg Modici UV

Rick Schmitt
Chief Business Officer Superintendent

10.3

Item Number




S
N
~~
<!
N
~
(<9}

Page 21 of 137

Item 10.3

0202 ‘¥T Yyatew
99)3LWIWOY) JYSISISAQ Xe] 193.1ed

140d3Y TYNNNY 610Z-8107 |
XVL 130¥Vd ASNAYS




Page 22 of 137

Item 10.3

uosier] JaquidaW pJeog SNAYS - 139MaN Yew
D0Ld 33 BULISISSY J4e1S ASNAYS - 12Lpaw 8319
Aanad 1spLg

$149qoy 1305

19p1ay 11005

YW eyelng

LppaJipew euledy

B
mwm
]
5
R

| |

A

SWelIM 3LI9JeA

yelsey yew
{21Sa0) uelug

A A A A A A A A A A A2

uay) AdueN

SJaqUIBW 9933LWIWO0Y) 1YSISISAQ Xe| 192.Jed



Page 23 of 137

‘A3lunwiwod 1ed0) ay3 Aq paaoidde

Se saljlunjioddo jeuollednpa jeuollippe aplao.d
pue swe.ago.ud 940D 32330.d s3oLi3sLp diay 03

9]e]s 9y} SssoJdoe paAo.idde usaq aAey saxe] 192Jed <«

*SUOL}LpuUod
JLWOU0D3 0] aNp suol1en1dny) JUedLIusis

03 123[qgns aJe ‘gg uonyisodold AQ paajuelens,,
ysnoyjie ‘Sjooyds 10} SSNUSAII 91e]S <«

iXe| 192.Jed e pasaN aM 0q AUM




S
N
~~
<
O

*S9DIAIDS 910D 12930.4d 0] 924N0S SNUDAAI
eliodwl ue aq 03 anULIUOD J)IM Xe] 1odJed ay] ‘awl] Jey] 1y <«

'S19A3) 60-8007 1enba
A@yewixoidde 11m Jamod Sulseyoind ‘paydeal st 195.4e] BJNW.IOS

gulpun4 10J3uU0?) Jed07 9yl uaym Uamod Suiseydund s,3oLIISIP
JO0YDS 3Y3 JO SWOS paltolsal sey AWouoda SuLIDA0DAI aY] YSnoylly <«

*SSO)

Jey3 JO SWos 13540 03 6007 Ul D ainseay parosdde s1910A QSNAYS <
*saljlunlioddo
Jeuoliednpa Jo asuel peouq e anuLuod 03 AjljLge ,SIdLISIPp
suLytwil) A124aAas ‘%07 J9A0 03 MaUS Jeyl siLdLjap 03 123algns

9J9M SNUSA3I IDLIISIP 100YIS ‘€1-7107 YSnoayl 60-8007 Wol4 <«

xe|
192.Jed 3Y3 1n0oqgy uoljewLoju|] punoJgyoeg



1eak 1eds1y 6107-8107 Y3
10} GH8°€€89¢ paleIauas Xe) 192.Jed 9y | «

*S1eaA auLu 1oy

192.Jed Jad xey 71§ 9yl pusixa 03 G107
UL S1910A a3 AQ paAoudde sem y aunseay <«

‘9107 ‘0€ 2unr uo paJldxa ) ainseay <«

"192Jed Jad xe) 41§ paziioyine sieah
USASS 10} 6007 UL paAoudde 9 aunseay «

Xe] 192J4ed ASNAYS J0 AIOISIH



Page 26 of 137

Item 10.3

S
N
~~
<
N
~
cn

saLlejes SJ0)eliSLuLWpY 10} Aed <

:JON ]1IM SpPun4 Xe] 192Jed <«
‘swels04d Suturel) 1eaLuyda) pue Jaste) o

.S19yoea] ulelal
pue }oeJjje 0] Juswdo)aAap pue Sululely Jayoesl SulosSup <«

'S19aJed pue 983]102 UL SS3IINS 104 SIUapN3s e asedaud
0} sweJso.id 1aylo pue S3SIN0I JUSWSIR)d PIOUBAPY «

.9JU3IDS
pue yjew ‘Sunjlim ‘Suipeal ul swelsoud dlwapede 3107«

‘PuUn4 03 PIZLIOYINY JJIM SPUN] Xe] 190Jed <«

"S100Y2S JNO Ul 92U31)92X3 Jlwapede 13310.d
0] 9NULJUOD ])IM aJanseaw Jemauad SIyl ‘p00Z 9duls AJlUnwiwod
9yl wo.} 34oddns snoJsuas SAL1994 03 93RUNLIOS US3] Sey dSNAYS

:S91j109ads afen§ue) 1011eg V 24nseaw




Rk ey

01-60/70 uolINjosay ASNAYS :22.n0S

"juads Uaaq aAeY spuny xe) j92.Jed

931 MOY uo AJlunwwod pue pJeog ayy 03

siseq jenuue ue uo 1odalJ |)IM pue 3oL13SLg 9Y)
AqQ xey 190ued Y] Jo sainjipuadxs ay) JOILUOW «

'S1930A 8y} Aq panoudde asodund ay)

10} juads aJe spuny ay3 3eY] 3INSU3 0] JSP.Jo Ul

Xe} 192.Jed ay) Aq papuny sainjipuadxs ayj uo
pleog 100425 GSNAYS 2Y3 10J IYSLSISAO SPIAC.I] <«

:SL3LLqIsuodsay 99331WWO0Y) JYSISISAQ Xe| 192.ed

D01d ® salj1dadsg v aunseaw



JeaA 1essty ayj 3noysnody)
9pew aJinytpuadxa pue j1sodap A19A3 104 uoLIRIUSWINDOP
padualajal saplroad walsAs jeldueuL) gSNAYS 24l <«

*SONUSAS.
9S0Y] YIIM pa3eld0sse saunllpuadxs pue paAlaIal SSNUSAS.
U30q yde.3 03 (S10L13SLp J00y2s 1@ AQ pash aq 03 pauinbau)
S9P02 BUlIUNOddR 924N0sal aplaoad sainpado.ad Surjunodoe ajels <

"uoljezLioyine J4ajoA Yilm Sdueplodde Ul apew
sa.njlpuadxa pue paAladal saxe)} 1adJed jje Suljielsp sp.aodal
1eLdueuly 610Z-8107 YIM pajuasald SuoM S1aquisall 99131WIWOD) <«

$5900.1d MOIlAQY 291llwo) HOld




Item 10.3

D~
39
—
G
S)
o
QN

)
S oo
q s
N Ay

"6G8°0FS Sem 6107

-810C 10} pa3dnpap 1e10] *panssi spunjal Aue pue Ayuno) ayy Aq joo.ed

19d pasgieyd s99) su01312910d ay3 AQ padnpal SL PIALSIA] JUNOWE SSOIS

Syl "BIS0) BUJuO0) JO 19110J43U0)-103LPNY 3Y3 JO 93140 aY3 AqQ paplroad
SeM 10L13S1Q 83 AQ PaALaal 19U a3 03 S UOLIeL)IdU0Da) J9Ylin] <«

'610Z-8107 Ul Juads pue pa3adpnq Junowe sy YILm aut) Ul Sem 3oLISIQ
93 Aq paALadal Junowe ay) Jey) aduelinsse jeuoilippe paplAold yoym
‘syuswisnfpe pue ‘sapduanbuiap ‘suorydwaxs Sutysanbai SJaumoawoy
0 Jaquinu ayj Jo sniejs sy uo Jainseal] /101231100 xel Ajunor)

9Y3 WOoJj uoljewojut Yyjm pajuasaid sem 99331WIWI0D aY3 ‘uolylppe u] <

"Juswytedap ssauisng syl Aq paJedaud sasAjeue pajeldosse se
119M se |1e19p Ul s3Jodal eldueul) Sy} PIMIIASL SIQUWISW 99]]LLIWOY) <«

55930.d MIILAQY =2931WWO0) HO1d



Page 30 of 137

Item 10.3

[}
N
~
<t
N
~~
[32)

1pUSdx3 Pa1dLIISaIUN JO %E£8°Z PAPUNS Xe| 132Jed dY |

%EL < TEL'BEO LES
‘saLiees payissel)

%S T9v°080°9ZLS
‘saLiejes pajedile)

08InQ J3U30 B Aennp jende) =
s9suadx3y B SIIALSS m

sa1iddns B s)oog m
s)youag saskojdwy » 59T ‘ €87°600°€9$
B s)youag saakojdwz

saLiejes pajediyss) u
%0L°L6 = s}ijauag pue salejeg .wwwho_n_Em jejol %z
€046‘gg€6$ “sanddns B syoog
%0 ‘ €76°859% %L ‘ 167°0T5°GLS

‘081nQ 12430 B AennQ jejided ‘sosuadx3 B S9IIAISS

@.&Q LPZ$ = sainjipuadx3 pajorysaun |ejo L

saJnjipuadx3y paldLiIsalun 1210
JO %0116 JUSs21daY SsjLyoUag pue saLiejes




S
N
~
A
N
~~
o

Page 31 of 137

Item 10.3

%0 TE %ESTT %9y STERYER
€/°9T $314 woousse|)
08,48 S |evE6z $|[SI¥'or S |sto'8e ¢ | dwod sianiom T09¢
€65  $ | 098 S | s09 S |zt S INS 10SE
vvc'698 S| 90e9ce S | TZ's6T S | LIT'6EE S 1D/YleaH|  106E/TOVE
86LL S |S98%YC S |TesuT S| ziv'ze S aJeDIpaN TI€E
LUty s - Sluey s - S Aunoas |eos TOEE
€08CT S| - sleoset s - 3 SY3d 10Z¢
I8TTI8 $|9S6‘¢L S| L0Ss'08T S |818°/5¢ S SYI1S 101E
OL0TL6Y S | 9LL°9SY'T S | 95v'60T'T S | LS8 VOV'T S Aejes TTTI
|eioj |ooyds |00Y2S |o0YydS co_ua_._umwn_ :”O\.O mu‘SOmmm:
ysiH 3IPPIN | Aeluawajg 3po)d

pue mm.CEva S19yde9a] woo.usse)d 314 L€

.S9P02 Junodoe wc.—>>030h o]l wc.—ms Amu._u—wcmn_
89 Popunj sonusaAal asay] <«

SNUIASJ Xe] 190Jed UL Gy8“E£8°9$ PAALDISI SNAYS 61-8L0Z Ul <

Spun4 xe|] 192.4ed JO asM)




'SONUIAII 953}
UM pSpuny a1am salie)es aAljellsiulwpe ou
Jeyl pue JeaA 1edsty ¢1-8107 941 J0) ainsesw
Xe] 192Jed ayj jo asodind ayy uiyiim juads
919M spunj xej j9o.ed ayj jeyy sapnjdouod

D0L1d 343 ‘sjedueuly ¢1-8L07 pailpne
S,32L13s1Q 9y} Jo sisAjeue s,)01d 3Y3 Uo paseq

uolSN)dU0)



. . .« e 3/24/20
San Ramon Valley Unified School District Page 33 of 137

699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California, 94526 Ttern 10 4
DATE: March 24, 2020
TOPIC: PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF THE MAJOR PROVISIONS OF THE 2019-22 SAN

RAMON VALLEY EDUCATION ASSOCIATION (SRVEA) AGREEMENT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS FOR AB1200, AB2756 & GOVT.
CODE 3547

DISCUSSION: Assembly Bill (AB) 1200 and AB 2756 require local educational agencies to publically
disclose the major provisions of all collective bargaining agreements before entering into a written
agreement. Government Code, section 3547.5 states:

“Before a public school employer enters into a written agreement with an exclusive
representative covering matters within the scope of representation, the major provisions
of the agreement, including, but not limited to, the costs that would be incurred by the
public school employer under the agreement for the current and subsequent fiscal years,
shall be disclosed at a public meeting of the public school employer in a format
established for this purpose by the Superintendent of Public Instruction.”

This provision is intended to ensure that the public is aware of the known costs associated with a
proposed collective bargaining agreement before it becomes binding upon the district.

In addition, the law requires that a district’s Superintendent and Chief Business Officer (CBO) certify in
writing that the costs incurred under a collective bargaining agreement can be met by the district during
the term of the agreement. The Public Disclosure Form, along with a copy of the proposed bargaining
agreement, must be submitted to the County Office of Education for review at least (10) workdays prior
to the date on which the Governing Board will take action on the proposed collective bargaining
agreement.

The district has reached a tentative agreement with SRVEA and in accordance with requirements of the
AB 1200, staff has prepared the AB 1200 Public Disclosure documents along with Certification that the
district can meet the costs incurred under the agreement over its term.

RECOMMENDATION: N/A - Public Disclosure only.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: Ongoing salary increase of 2.56% effective July 1, 2019, total 2019-20
budget impact of $4,163,519. A 0.5% increase to the last cell of the teacher salary schedule, resulting in
an additional annual budget impact of $12,573 effective January 1, 2021. However this will be offset by

cmﬂ of heal pIInis/ctchdat $464 per month.

Greg Medici \) V Rick Schmitt
Chief Business Officer Superintendent

10.4

Item Number




3/24/20

Page 34 of 137
Summary of Tentative Agreement Item 10.4
Page 3

CERTIFICATION

To be signed by the District Superintendent and Chief Business Official of the
district prior to submission to the Governing Board and by the Board
President upon formal Board action on the proposed agreement.

The certification is based on the most recent available information on state
apportionments, property taxes and other sources of ongoing revenue as well
as the most recent reasonable projections of ongoing expense.

The information provided in this document summarizes the financial
implications of the proposed agreement and is submitted to the Governing
Board for public disclosure of the major provisions of the agreement in
accordance with the requirements of AB1200, AB2756 and Government Code
3547.5.

The Superintendent and Chief Business Official of the district certify that,
based on the best of their knowledge as of the date of this certification, the
district will be able to meet the costs incurred under the proposed agreement
over the term of the agreement. Furthermore, all necessary adjustments to
the current budget have been or will be made in order to provide the funding
for the settlement that is outlined in this statement of disclosure.

DISTRICT: San Ramon Valley USD

WSk 3lac] 9020

District Superintendent Date
Y \/\L‘&?\A) | MACH (G 2020
cigf |/

Chief BiSiness (Xﬁ Date

After public disclosure of the major provisions contained in this Summary, the
Governing Board, at its meeting on __3/24/20 , took action
to approve the proposed agreement.

President, Governing Board Date

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
OFFICE of EDUCATION

10/15/2012



3/24/20

SUMMARY OF TENTATIVE AGREEMENT Page 35 of 137

Item 10.4
WITH _SRVEA BARGAINING UNIT
OF THE San Ramon Valley Unified SCHOOL DISTRICT
To be acted upon by the Governing Board at its meeting on _3/24/20 .

GENERAL:

If this Public Disclosure is not applicable to all of the district’s bargaining units,
indicate the current status of the other units.

Certificated Classified CSEA settled, SEIU not stid

The proposed agreement covers the foliowing period: ~_2019/2020

COMPENSATION:
Proposed percentage increase in proposed agreement: 2.56%
Current year total cost increase for: Salaries: $3.416,217
Statutory Benefits: _$747.302
Health & Welfare: ©°
OTHER PROVISIONS

Other Compensation: (off schedule stipends, bonuses, etc.)

A .5% increase will be applied to the last cell of the teacher salary schedule as of 1/1/2021. This increase will result in
additional cost of $12,573 annually. Offsetting this increase, Cash-in-Lieu of health premiums will be capped at the current
rate of $464 per month, resulting in reduction on the latest MYP of $96,009 for the FY20/21.

Non-Compensation: (Class Size Reduction, Teacher Prep Time, etc.)

TOTAL COST OF COMPENSATION INCREASE $ 4163518

WAS THIS COST INCLUDED IN THE LATEST v
PROJECTIONS PROVIDED TO THE COUNTY OFFICE? Yes No

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
OFFICE of EDUCATION

10/15/2012



3/24/20

Page 36 of 137
Summary of Tentative Agreement Item 10.4
Page 2
SOURCE FUNDING:

The following source(s) of funding have been identified to fund the proposed agreement:

One-time reserves in the current year. LCFF unrestricted general fund revenues in future years.

FISCAL IMPACT IN CURRENT YEAR: Complete attached worksheet

FISCAL IMPACT IN FUTURE YEARS:

The following assumptions were used to determine that resources would be available to
fund these obligations in future fiscal years:

Growing /Maintaining Enrollment Districts:

Declining Enrollment Districts:

The District is using SSC projections for LCFF calculations. Enroliment is expected to decline 275 per year from 2019-20
to 2021-22. While sufficient reserves exist to provide for this increase, current on-going funds are not sufficient to provide
for the SRVEA agreement along with all other budget obligations. The board, administration, and staff are committed to
continuing the process of staff reductions through attrition that has been implemented since 2015-16 and other budget
efficiencies projected to be realized from programs such as water reduction, increased solar power generation, increased
use of in-house buses, and specific budget reductions currently being developed.

(=2 Il k==

10/15/2012



3/24/20

Page 37 of 137
Item 10.5
SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, CA 94526
DATE: March 24, 2020
TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF A TENTATIVE AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND THE SAN RAMON VALLEY EDUCATION ASSOCIATION
(SRVEA) FOR A SUCCESSOR AGREEMENT FOR THE PERIOD JULY
1,2019 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2022

DISCUSSION:

The proposed tentative agreement presented is a result of collective bargaining between the San
Ramon Valley Unified School District and the San Ramon Valley Education Association
(SRVEA) for a successor agreement for the period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2022.
Following the public hearing to disclose the tentative agreement between the San Ramon Valley
Unified School District and SRVEA and the AB 1200 document, the Board may take action on
the proposed agreement.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the tentative agreement between the San Ramon Valley Unified School District and the
San Ramon Valley Education Association (SRVEA) for a successor agreement for the period of
July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2022.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS:

The cost of the agreement as required by AB 1200 and AB 2756 was presented earlier in the
agenda.

Keith Rogenski g Rick Schmitt
Assistant Superintendent Superintendent
Human Resources

Item Number

10.5




3/24/20
Page 38 of 137

, Item 10.5
COMPREHENSIVE TENTATIVE AGREEMENT

between
SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND SAN RAMON VALLEY EDUCATION ASSOCIATION
March 9, 2020

This agreement between the District and the Association reflects the agreed upon terms for a
successor collective bargaining agreement, effective July 1, 2019, as set forth below.

The provisions of the 7/1/16 to 6/30/19 negotiated agreement shall remain in full force and effect
except as follows:

Attached Tentative Agreements signed on March 9, 2020 as follows:

Article VII: Employee Rights

Article XI: Hours of Employment

Article XIII: Reassignment, Assignment and Transfer
Article XX: Salaries

Article XXI: Health & Welfare Benefits

Article XXIX: Completion of Agreement

Article XXXI: Duration

Attached MOUs signed on March 9, 2020 related to Schools and Communities First Initiative,
and Final Expenditure of Bridge Funding (Article XIV Class Size).

Tentative agreement reached on the following:

Article IV (Non Discrimination) As per tentative agreement reached on October 22, 2019.
Article V (Association Rights) As per tentative agreement reached on October 11, 2019.
Article VIII (Employee Resignation) As per tentative agreement on November 1, 2019.
Article IX (Organizational Security) As per tentative agreement on October 11, 2019.
Article XV (Leaves) As per tentative agreement on October 22, 2019.

Article XXIV (Peer Assistance and Review (PAR)) As per tentative agreement on
November 1, 2019.

e New Article- Personal and Academic Freedom As per tentative agreement on November
13, 2019.

The parties agree to postpone negotiations related to SRVEA’s proposal on MOU related to
impacts and effects of restructuring of the Alternative Education program, Secondary Personal
Learning Initiatives (PLIs), and Summer School. Article II Recognition will be status quo.

FO?W jTHEDISIZE: SZQ/QO%

Lauee Fin€o, Chief Negotiator Melame Jones/ Executiv ector H

2a / 202.0




3/24/20

Page 39 of 137
Item 10.5
SRVEA Counter Proposal #1
Article IV - Non-Discrimination
October 22, 2019
Article IV will be included in the successor CBA as follows:
A. Regarding the administration of the provisions of this Agreement, neither the

District nor the Association shall discriminate against any officer or employee
of the District in violation of the law; on the basis of actual or perceived race,
color, religious creed, age, sex, ancestry, national origin, political affiliation,
marital status, pregnancy, physical disability, ex and mental disability
handieap, medical condition, gender, gender identity, gender expression,

veteran status, aetusl-er—pereeived sexual orientation, or membership or
participation in the legitimate activities of a recognized employee organization.

B. A member of the bargaining unit may file a grievance under the agreement's

grievance procedure alleging a violation of applicable federal and state statutes
covering illegal discrimination in employment.

lanie J one's, Exﬁve Director, HR Lal\lJra\P{nC(\): Lead Negotiator

/0/ 22 //9 o[ 9a119

Date Date | !




3/24/20
Page 40 of 137

San Ramon Valley Education Association Item 10.5

Proposal #1
‘October 11, 2019

ARTICLE V

ASSOCIATION RIGHTS

The Association shall have the right of access at reasonable times to areas in
which employees work, the right to use institutional bulletin boards,
mailboxes, mail service, and the right to use institutional facilities at
reasonable times unless such access or use violates applicable federal law.

Authorized representatives of the Association shall be permitted to transact
official Association business on school property at reasonable times, provided
that the principal or site manager has been notified and that there is no
interruption of the students' instructional program.

The first (1st) and second (2nd) Mondays of each month, following the
student day, shall be set aside as Association days with no District activities
on those days. Exceptions shall be for Conference Week and when vacation
days fall on those Mondays and then for those times only, Association days
shall be the third (3rd) or fourth (4th) Monday. By October 1st each year
unless mutually agreed to otherwise, the Association shall submit to the
District a calendar with all Association days marked. In no case shall there
be more than two reserved Association days per month.

Upon request, the District shall notify the Association of all current
committees. The District shall also notify the Association of the development
of any new District committees throughout the year. The Association may
neminate will appoint employee representatives for any district committees.

-;‘- w vawiw -l A ; A CLUJ CA U

the requir ollowi initions
rocedur wi regardin he Associations’ s 1o new
employvee orientations and unit employee personal contact

information:
Bold, italicized and underlined indicates proposed additions. Strikethrough-indicates

proposed deletions -~ SRVEA Proposal #1




3/24/20
Page 41 of 137
Item 10.5

1. Access to New Employee Orientations/Inservices

a. For purposes of this article, a “New Employee Orientation” is

a_meeting during non-instructional time between a new
emplovee(s) in _a position represented by the Association and
an Association representative(s) that is held before or after

the start of each school year.

b. Before the start of each school year, the District shall provide
a New Emplovee Inservice for all newly hired certified
emplovees represented by the Association. At the New
Emplovee Inservi the Association resentatives all
have the right to meet with all new unit members. The
District shall provide the president of the Association the
date, time. and location of the New Employee Inservice, and
electronically (in spreadsheet or database format), the full
name an k location of the ne ires. The A iation i
entitled to invite its rsed vendors and CTA s to its
meeting with the new hires and shall have access to District
audio visual equipment during this time. The District shall
not _have a management or supervisory employee in
attendance during the Association’s meeting with the new

emplovees unless their attendance is requested or permitted
by the Association.

c. When a new certificated employvee represented by the
Association is hired after the start of a school vyear, the
District _shall provide the president of the Association,
electronically, the date, time. and location of the orientation
with the new emplovee, his/her full name ition, FTE. an
work location prior to the orientation. The electronic
notification will be sent within 72 hours upon scheduling the
orientation with the new employee. The Association shall
have the right to meet with the new unit member at the
orientation or may schedule an alternative time to meet. The
District shall not have a management or supervisory
emplovee in attendance during the Association’s meeting
with the new emplovees unless their attendance is requested

or permitted by the Association.

2. Unit Emplovee Personal Contact Information

Bold. italicized and underlined indicates proposed additions. Strikethrotgh-indicates
proposed deletions -- SRVEA Proposal #1




3/24/20
Page 42 of 137
Item 10.5

a. The District shall provide the president of the Association,
electronically (in spreadsheet or database format). with the

a address (if in th istrict’s ion
telephone, home and cellular telephone numbers (if in the
district’s ession), work si ire, FTE, credential

and employment status of any newly hired unit employee no

later than thirty (30) calendar days after the first day of paid
service.

b. The District shall provide the president of the Association,
electronical in spreadsheet or database format), with the
name, home address (if in the district’s possession), work

hone, home lular telephone mbers (if in t
district’s possession), work site, date of hire, FTE, credential,
employment status, indication of unit members who are on
an _unpaid leave of absence. and indication of whether the

District deducts dues for Association membership for all unit
rsonnel on he end of each August, Dec r.an

April.

Laura Fihco; SRVEA Lead Negotiator

ol 19
\ |

Date ,

Bold, italicized and underlined indicates proposed additions. Strikethreugh-indicates
proposed deletions -- SRVEA Proposal #1




‘ 3/24/20

Counter Proposal #3 to SRVEA ftage ‘11(3; <5)f 137
Article VII- Employee Rights em 19.5-,
March 9, 2020

Article VII shall be included in the CBA as follows:

A. All employees shall have the right to become members and participate in legitimate
activities of employee organizations. Conversely, all employees shall have the right not to
become members or not to participate in such organizational activities.

B. TEMPORARY UNIT MEMBERS

a. Bargaining unit members classified as “temporary” employees and the
District shall have all rights and benefits provided them under the
California Education Code 44918 and 44954. Those rights shall hereby
be incorporated into this Agreement.

b. Bv November of each school yvear, the District shall balance and adjust
the number of bargaining unit members classified as “temporary: to

conform to the number of bargaining unit members who are on leave of
absence and/or who are categorically-funded. The District will provide
the Association President with a current list of temporary unit members,
temporary unit members who are converted to probationary status, and
probationary unit members who are converted to permanent status by
the end of November.

c. Reemployment of Temporary Unit Members

i. Temporary unit members may be reemployed in a certificated
position at their school site by the District for the subsequent
year.

ii. To be eligible for reemployment, a temporary unit member must
be recommended for reemployment by the appropriate school
site principal or district administrator while classified as a
“temporary” employee.

iii. The Human Resources Department will reemploy and assign the
temporary unit member to his/her school site if a position at the
site exists for which the unit member is appropriately
credentialed. Such reemployment shall not conflict with other
applicable provisions of the California Education Code.

iv. Temporary unit members interested in pursuing employment for
the subsequent school year at a site(s)other than that to which
he/she is assigned and classified as a “temporary” may apply for
such position(s) using the contractually prescribed procedure.

v. Consistent with Education Code Section 44920, any unit member
employed for at least 75% of the days of a school year while
classified as a “temporary” employee, shall if reemployed for the
following school year in a vacant position requiring certification,




3/24/20
Counter Proposal #3 to SRVEA Page 44 of 137

Article VII- Employee Rights Item 10.5
March 9, 2020

be classified as a probationary emplovee and the previous year’s
employvment as a temporary employee shall be deemed one (1) year’s

employvment for the purpose of acquiring permanent status.

B anes

Laura\Ei-ré'); SRVEA Lead Negotiator

34 it 29| 702D

Date Date

Tentative Agreement:




Counter Proposal to SRVEA o
Article VIII- Employee Resignation / o/z-Z/za[ 7
October 22, 2019
3/24/20
Article VIII will be included in the successor CBA as follows: ftage 118 gf 137
. em 10.

A. Employees shall notify the Superintendent/designee in writing of their intent to resign
as soon as the employee makes such a decision. Upon employee notice of intent to
resign, the District may provide the employee a mutually agreed upon resignation

form.

B. Such offer to resign during a contract year may be accepted by the
Superintendent/designee. The employee's resignation and its effective date shall only
become final when a letter is received by the employee from the
Superintendent/designee stating that the resignation is accepted or until accepted by
action of the Board, whichever occurs earlier.

C. The Board shall ratify the effective date of the resignation in accordance with
California law.

D. The Board shall notify the employee, on or before March 15 of the employee’s
second complete consecutive school vear of employment by the district in a

position or positions requiring certification qualifications. of the decision to
reelect or not reelect the employee for the next succeeding school year to
the position. In the event that the governing board does not give notice

pursuant to this section on or before March 15, the employee shall be deemed

reelected for the next succeeding school vear. (Education Code 44929.21)




3/24/20
Page 46 of 137

Counter Proposal to SRVEA
Item 10.5

Article VIII- Employee Resignation
October 22, 2019

e

elanie Jones; Ex cutjve Director, H Laura Finco; SRVEA Lead
Negotiator /
¢ Wbl 12019

Date Date




3/24/20
Initial Proposal to SRVEA Page 47 of 137
Article IX - Organizational Security Item 10.5
October 11, 2019

Article IX will be included in the successor CBA as follows:

A. Association Membership

1. The Association certifies that it has and will maintain individual
employee authorizations for payroll deduction of Association
dues. (renumber from here)

Distriet—form- All current employees who are members of the
Association shall continue to have Association dues and fees

deducted by the District through payroll deduction unless the
District is notified otherwise in writing by the Association.

The Association shall provide the District with written
notification of all new employees for whom Association dues and
fees are to be withheld via payroll deduction.

2. The District shall deduct one-eleventh (1/11) of such dues from the
regular salary check of the Association member each month for eleven
(11) months. Deductions for employees who join the Association after
the commencement of the school year shall be prorated to complete
payments by the end of the school year.

Upon written
notification by the Association, the District shall initiate or
discontinue the deduction of Association dues and fees for an
employee effective with the payroll cycle following the first
payroll cutoff date after receipt of notification from the
Association.

B—Serviee Fee



3/24/20
Page 48 of 137
Item 10.5

(reletter from here)

D. - The Association shall provide any information needed by the District to fulfill
the provisions of this Article.



3/24/20

Page 49 of 137
Item 10.5
F. The Association agrees to pay the reasonable costs, including attorneys' fees,

of defending or initiating action to enforce this previsien Article and to
indemnify the District in respect to the deductions herein required or any
actions challenging enforcement of these provisions. The District shall not
settle or compromise any claim without prior approval of the Association.

Tentative Agreement:

AANA A
Melanie Jones
Executive Direct

TZ (e

Laura Finco
Lead Negotiator, SRVEA

\m\\(l \9

Date



3/24/20

Counter Proposal #3 to SRVEA Page 50 of 137
Article XI- Hours of Employment Itii: 10 (5)
March 9, 2020 .

Article XI shall be included in the CBA as follows:
A. Length of the Workday

1. The length of the workday for employees including lunch, brunch,
preparation time, recess, passing time, travel time between assignments,
and time required before and after school is seven (7) hours.

2. The length of the workday for employees teaching at a school with a block
schedule including lunch, brunch, preparation time, recess, passing time,
travel time between assignments, and time required before and after
school is an average of seven (7) hours for ten days over a two week
period.

3.  There shall be no involuntary split assignment. A copy of the Teaching
Split Assignment Memorandum of Understanding is included in
Appendix D.

4. a) If a classroom teacher’s assignment includes both high school and
middle school, then a full-time contract will be given for five periods of
instruction.

b) If any classroom teacher works at two (2) or more sites on the same
day, the teacher will be compensated at the negotiated hourly rate for
additional time spent over and above his/her contracted FTE. This time
will include: 15 minutes before and after their assignment at each site,
instructional time, travel time between the sites, prep time, a 30 minute
duty free lunch and passing time.

The affected site administrators and the employee will meet
collaboratively to determine the employee’s responsibilities at each site
in regards to: back to school night, staff development days, open house,
staff meetings and adjunct duties.

Mileage reimbursement between the employee’s first site and subsequent
assignments will be allowed according to Article XX, Section I.

Teachers who are working in the above assignments will meet with their

site administrators or designee Human ReseureesDepartment or
designee by September 15th the-tenth-30th)-day-ef-elass- of each year to

review assignment and compensation.




3/24/20

Counter Proposal #3 to SRVEA Page 51 of 137
Article XI- Hours of Employment Item 10.5
March 9, 2020

5. For special program reasons, a bargaining unit member may be given an
assignment in excess of 1.0 full time equivalent if it is mutually agreeable
with the bargaining unit member, District, and Association. The
bargaining unit member will be paid the assigned full time equivalent in
excess of 1.0. Tt is understood that assignments in excess of 1.0 full time
equivalent shall be temporary and will be avoided, if possible. The
assignment in excess of 1.0 shall continue to be posted.

6. In addition to their regular assignment, transitional kindergarten and
kindergarten bargaining unit members shall assist, other transitional
kindergarten, kindergarten or primary bargaining unit members, as
directed by the principal, for a maximum of sixty (60) minutes per day.

a. Due to varying TK and K schedules at each site the affected unit
members and the principal will meet before the school year

begins to determine the manner in which such assistance will
be provided.

b. TK and K bargaining unit members shall receive comparable
preparation time as other elementary bargaining unit members.

7. Elementary school, middle school and alternative education employees shall
be present at the school site for at least fifteen (15) minutes prior to the
beginning of the instructional day and remain for fifteen (1 5) minutes following
the end of the instructional day. Comprehensive high school bargaining unit
members may adjust the fifteen (15) minute before and after school
requirement to fulfill the contracted seven hour work day and accommodate
the “A” period and mandatery-six (6) period day.

8. Employees shall be available on a reasonable basis to meet with
parents or guardians to discuss their student’s needs

9. Every employee shall have a duty-free lunchtime per day of at least thirty
(30) consecutive minutes.

B. Meetings
1. The administrator/designee may call mandatory staff, collaboration,

department, and student team meetings (SST, 504, IEP) as needed.

2. Staff meetings shall not exceed one (1) hour per week unless reasonable
notice is given to the employees that the meeting will last longer.
Attendance beyond one (1) hour will be on a voluntary basis. Bargaining



3/24/20
Counter Proposal #3 to SRVEA Page 52 of 137
Article XI- Hours of Employment Item 10.5
March 9, 2020
unit members who want to leave after one (1) hour shall give the
principal prior notice of that intent.

3. The total of all mandatory meetings outside the bargaining unit member’s
7-hour workday shall not exceed six (6) hours per month.

4. Any time spent in meetings as described in B.1 that are mandatory and
extend beyond the 7-hour workday will be credited toward the maximum
6 hours of mandatory meetings per month.

5. If the total of all mandatory meetings outside the seven (7) hour workday,
as described in B.1 and B.2 exceeds six (6) hours per month, the
bargaining unit member may be compensated at the established

hourly service rate for the time beyond the six (6) hours of mandatory
meetings.

6. On days when class schedules exceed the 7-hour workday, bargaining
unit members who are required to attend a mandatory meeting as
defined in B.1 will receive credit toward the 6 hours of mandatory
meetings for the amount of time beyond the 7-hour workday and the
start/end of the meeting.

7. Bargaining unit members will have input into meeting agendas and the
adjusted school schedules for collaboration time.

8. Part-time employees, other than job share employees, who are not able to
attend a meeting set forth in B.1 due to personal hardship may be
excused from attendance if prior approval is granted by the principal.
The principal's approval shall not be withheld unreasonably. Any part-
time employee who is excused from a meeting set forth in B.1. is
responsible for the content of and any directives issued at that meeting.

9. Iftwo employees job share, at least one of the two must attend the meetings
set forth in B.1. Both are responsible for the content of and any directives
issued at those meetings.

10. Bargaining unit members working less than 1.0 FTE are required to
attend staff development days at the same percent of their contracted
hours; i.e., if the bargaining unit member is .50 FTE, the bargaining
unit member is to attend .50 of staff development days. The
bargaining unit member and the site administrator must mutually



3/24/20

Counter Proposal #3 to SRVEA Page 53 of 137
Article XI- Hours of Employment Item 10.5
March 9, 2020

11.

agree on the staff development plan that meets the attendance
requirement of the bargaining unit member’s contracted FTE.

If agreed to by both parties, the bargaining unit member who works less
than 1.0 FTE may attend staff development days beyond the required
hours of their full time equivalent. Attendance at staff development days
beyond the bargaining unit member’s FTE will be mutually agreed upon
between the bargaining unit member and their site administrator prior
to the first staff development day. If mutually agreed to, the additional
time over the bargaining unit member’s contracted FTE will be paid at
the negotiated hourly rate of pay.

Curriculum work shall be on a voluntary basis unless scheduled during
the normal workday or as part of scheduled staff or department meetings
in B.1.

C. Adjunct Duties and Supervision

1.

In addition to the length of the workday as described in A. above, the
principal may assign employees to student supervision on an equitable
and reasonable basis. The principal shall solicit input from and work
jointly with SRVEA site leadership empleyees to determine which
student activities require supervision and how those supervisions will be
assigned. Every attempt will be made to finalize the list of student
activities that require supervision in a school year by the end of the prior
school year. The assignment to student supervision shall be written and
posted at the school site and a copy of the posting shall be given to each
bargaining unit member.

Employees shall participate in “Back to School Night” and “Open House.”
No staff meetings shall be held on these days. Bargaining unit members
shall be able to leave the school site at the end of the instructional day.

Adjunct Duties are identified as activities that occur outside the
established work day, vary by site and may include the following:

a. Sporting events

b. Leadership or committee work (District or Site)
C. Co-curricular activities (i.e. math night)

d. Extra-curricular activities (i.e. dances and fairs.)

Service as a representative to SRVEA Rep Council will constitute
an adjunct duty for one(1l) unit member per site except at the
comprehensive high schools which shall have two (2) per site. .




3/24/20

Counter Proposal #3 to SRVEA Page 54 of 137
Article XI- Hours of Employment Item 10.5
March 9, 2020

3. At the high school level, second semester activities may be
developed when dates are determined. These second semester

adjunct duties may be selected by teachers at the beginning of
the year with specific dates to be determined at a later date.

4. The process of establishing adjunct duty assignments will be
completed within the first month of the school year.

5. The principal shall solicit input from and work jointly with
SRVEA site leadership to determine additional duties to be
considered adjunct duties.

6. Activities for which a unit member receives compensation, either
through pay or release time, shall not be considered adjunct
duties.

7. Supervision duties are defined as duties that occur within the
workday for the purpose of student safety (i.e. yard duty). Such
duties will be assigned on a reasonable and equitable basis.

D. Preparation Time

1. Bargaining unit members shall be provided with preparation time.
Preparation time shall be used for planning, preparation, and conferences with
pupils, parents, other teachers or administrators and activities that do not
require teacher student supervision. An employee may also be used as a
substitute for another employee in cases of emergency. The assignment to
substitute for another employee shall be on a reasonable and equitable basis.
Payment for such substituting shall be made at the negotiated hourly rate.

2. Preparation time shall be provided as follows:

a. Elementary classroom bargaining unit members in self-contained regular
and special education classrooms and prep teachers shall be provided the
equivalent of three (3) 50 minute preparation periods per five-day week for
a total equivalent of 150 minutes per a five-day week. In the event that
the instructional day and/or instructional week are shortened, efforts shall
be made to equalize the impact of such shortening throughout all teacher
preparation periods.



3/24/20
Counter Proposal #3 to SRVEA Page 55 of 137

Article XI- Hours of Employment Item 10.5
March 9, 2020

The principal shall solicit input and work jointly with elementary
bargaining unit members prior to determining the program to be taught
during bargaining unit members’ preparation time. The determination
shall remain in effect for three school years unless staffing needs require
a change for the school year subject to the availability of qualified staff. In
the event that qualified staff is not available, the above consultation
process shall be initiated.

In addition to the above, elementary unit members shall be provided one
additional 50 minute preparation period per week within the assigned
workday and outside the instructional day. This additional preparation
period shall be used for individual and grade level planning at the
discretion of unit members and shall not be used for staff meetings.

In order to accomplish the above and to comply with state mandated
instructional minutes, 900 annual instructional minutes shall be
permanently added to 4tk and 5th grade instructional day at all elementary
schools. Site administration and at least one representative from both
fourth and fifth grades will work together to determine how the 900 annual
instructional minutes will be added to the instructional day.

b. Middle school and high school classroom bargaining unit members shall
have one instructional period per day, or the equivalent thereof, scheduled
as preparation time.

c. Non-classroom bargaining unit members’ preparation time does not need
to be taken in the same increments as a classroom teacher.

d. There are some circumstances where the scheduled preparation time may
of necessity be eliminated or modified. This shall be limited to: 1)
emergencies such a fire or similar crisis necessitating evacuation of the
building, the closing of school, or modification of the schedule; 2) a daily
schedule adjustment that provides a partial schedule on one day and the
remaining schedule on another day such as has been the practice at middle
and high schools on final schedules, conference days, and minimum days.

e. In order to economically provide for large group instruction as a form
of elementary preparation relief, one certificated bargaining unit
member and one or more paraprofessionals may be assigned
responsibility for the instruction of a group of students. In any case,



3/24/20

Counter Proposal #3 to SRVEA Page 56 of 137
Article XI- Hours of Employment Item 10.5
March 9, 2020

the adult-to-student ratio shall not exceed 1:34 and the elementary
certificated bargaining unit member in large group situations shall
have no more than 102 students to be responsible for during any one
period of time. This practice shall not be expanded for any other
purpose and constitutes the only exception to the bar against diversion
of bargaining unit work.

3. In the event that an attempt has been made to get a substitute teacher
through the automated substitute calling system, and no substitute is
available, teachers may substitute on their preparation period for an
absent teacher. Principals will first ask volunteers to serve as the
substitute.

The principal or designee will identify volunteers who wish to substitute
during their preparation period. A list of these volunteers will be kept
by the principal or designee. When an emergency arises requiring a
teacher to substitute during his/her preparation period, the
principal/designee will ask for volunteers from the list on an equitable
rotational basis.

Names, dates and hours of substitute time will be maintained in the
school office by the principal/designee and submitted to Human
Resources by the 15t of each month on a form provided by Human
Resources. Payment will be made on the 10t of the month following the
receipt of the list of teachers in Human Resources. Compensatory time
off may not be substituted for pay.

Teachers substituting on their preparation period will be paid the
negotiated hourly rate. A double-period block will be considered as two

hours.

Tentative Agreement:

(Mbnsne o

Melanie Jones; Executdve Djrector, HR Laura co; SRVEA! Lead Negotiator
S / 92020 2% 201D
Date / /4 Date



Counter Proposal to SRVEA 3/24/20

Article XIII- Reassignment, Assignment and Transfer Page 57 of 137
March 9, 2020, Item 10.5
Article XIII shall be included in the CBA as follows:
A. Assignment

1. All bargaining unit members will be notified, in writing, of their

tentative teaching assignment (grade, level, course titles) no later than
ten (10) working days prior to the end of the school year.

2. Employees will be notified of any subsequent changes in their tentative
assignments as soon as possible.

B. Reassignment

1. Reassignment is a movement of personnel to a different position within
the same school or facility, i.e., different grade, level or course title from
the previous term or tentative assignment, within the same school or
facility. Reassignment also includes movement of personnel to different
schools within the same multi-school program.

2. A principal may reassign an employee to a different position within the
same school or facility. Special Programs administrators responsible for
multi-school programs may reassign employees depending on program
needs. These employees should be notified of reassignment as early as
possible.

3. If a vacancy occurs in any of the following positions - psychologist,
counselor, teacher librarians, school nurse, or teacher on special
assignment - it must be posted as a vacancy and not filled by reassigning
another employee from a different position at the same site. This does
not prevent the reassignment of employees within multi-school
programs.

4. An employee may request a reassignment to a different position within
the same school. It is the principal’s discretion to grant or deny this
request.



Counter Proposal to SRVEA 3/24/20
Article XIII- Reassignment, Assignment and Transfer Page 58 of 137
March 9, 2020 Item 10.5

5. Involuntary Reassignment:

a) An involuntary reassignment may be implemented if necessary.
to meet the educationally related needs of the site or based on

personnel issues.
b) The following provisions shall apply to involuntary
reassignments due to changes in staffing needs:

i. All qualified bargaining unit members at the site will be
notified in writing of the opportunity to voluntarily apply
for a position/opening prior to the implementation of an
involuntary reassignment.

ii. Involuntary reassignment will be made only after a
meeting occurs between the bargaining unit member and

the site or program administrator and a respresentative of
the Association is present at the meeting.

iii. A bargaining unit member shall not be involuntarily
reassigned with less than two (2) days notice.

5. 6. If the employee does not agree with a reassignment and requests a
conference, a conference will be held with the site/program administrator and
employee to discuss reasons for and alternatives to the reassignment.

6. 1. If, following the conference, the employee still does not agree with the
reassignment, the employee shall notify the site/program administrator in
writing within five (5) working days after the conference.

7. 8. If, following this notification, the employee is still to be considered for
reassignment, the administrator shall so notify the affected employee and the
Association in writing of the specific reasons s/he is being reassigned.

8. 9. Following such notification and upon written request by the employee, the
Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources (or designee) shall confer with
both parties, and a conferee if either desires, concerning the proposed
reassignment. The Assistant Superintendent Human Resources (or designee)
shall render a decision within twenty (20) working days after the conference.
This decision shall be in writing and shall include the specific reasons for the
reassignment.

9. 10. Within seven (7) working days of receipt of the decision by the Assistant
Superintendent (or designee), the employee may appeal the administrative
decision to the Superintendent. The appeal shall be in writing and shall set
forth the reasons for appeal.



Counter Proposal to SRVEA 3/24/20
Article XIII- Reassignment, Assignment and Transfer Page 59 of 137
March 9, 2020 Item 10.5

30.11. Within ten (10) working days of receipt of the appeal, the Superintendent
shall review the summaries and the decision of the Assistant Superintendent
and shall notify the employee, in writing, of the final decision.

311.12. This procedure shall apply to all substantive decisions relating to
reassignments. An employee who is the subject of a reassignment may use the
grievance procedure to challenge only alleged procedural violations of this
Article.

13. If an involuntary reassignment requires moving classroom
possessions or custodial services, the District shall provide

packing materials and custodial services to assist in relocation
necessitated by the reassignment.

14. Unit members subject to involuntary reassignment which
necessitates a classroom location change, will be provided one
(1) release day or compensated with a one-time $150 stipend for
packing and moving.

C. Transfer

1. Transfer is a movement of personnel from one school or site to another
school or site except in multi-school programs as described in
Reassignment (B.2.).

2. District-Initiated Transfer: A District-initiated transfer is any transfer
which is not voluntary. No District-initiated transfer shall be made
unless the employee's qualifications and experience are appropriate to
the position.

a. District-Initiated Transfer Due To Enrollment/Program Changes

1) If the District determines that a transfer(s) is necessary
because of enrollment/program changes at a school, the
employee(s) at that school and the association shall be
notified of the number of employees to be transferred.

2) After such notices are given, the site administrator shall
request volunteer(s) for the transfer(s). The volunteer
must be appropriately credentialed to relieve the
overstaffing in the affected program. Such volunteers shall



3/24/20
Page 60 of 137
Item 10.5

Counter Proposal to SRVEA
Article XIII- Reassignment, Assignment and Transfer
March 9, 2020
be considered District-initiated transfers for purposes of
placement.

3) If, after requesting a volunteer, the District determines
that it is necessary to transfer an employee involuntarily,
the employee at the affected site with the least seniority
(years of certificated service in the District as determined
by service that meets the requirement for salary schedule
advancement as defined in Article XX, Salaries) shall be
transferred unless there is a compelling educational reason
for bypassing the least senior employee. Seniority order
between employees with equivalent seniority shall be
determined by lottery.

4) If, prior to the start of the school year, a position
opens at the school from which the involuntary transfer
took place, the involuntarily transferred employee must be
given the option to return prior to posting the position
provided that the involuntarily transferred employee is
properly credentialed. This opening must be in the
curricular area/department of prior assignment.

b. District-Initiated Transfer For Reasons Other Than
Enrollment/Program Changes

1) A District-initiated transfer for reasons other than
enrollment/program changes may be made for compelling
educational reasons. The determination of the placement
of the employee who is the subject of a District-initiated
transfer for reasons other than over-staffing shall be made
by the Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources (or
designee) after consultation with the appropriate site
administrator, the employee, and the employee's
representative if requested by the employee.

2) Notification of a District-initiated transfer for reasons
other than program/enrollment changes to be effective for
the beginning of the school year must be received by the
affected employee on or before the last day of school unless
the affected employee and the District agree to a later
notification date.



3/24/20
Counter Proposal to SRVEA Page 61 of 137
Article XIII- Reassignment, Assignment and Transfer ~ Item 10.5
March 9, 2020

c. The Procedure For Implementing a District-Initiated Transfer
Shall Be As Follows:

1) The employee and the Association shall be notified in
writing of the intent to transfer.

2) The administrator initiating the transfer shall arrange a
conference with the employee and discuss the reasons for
transfer.

3) If the employee is still to be considered for transfer after

this conference, the administrator shall notify the affected
employee in writing of the specific reasons s/he is being
transferred. '

4) If, following the notification, the employee is still to be
considered for transfer, the administrator shall so notify
the affected employee and the Association in writing of the
specific reasons s/he is being transferred.

5) Upon written request by the employee, the Assistant
Superintendent, Human Resources (or designee), shall
confer with both parties, and a conferee if either desires,
concerning the proposed District-initiated transfer. The
Assistant Superintendent Human Resources (or designee),
shall render a decision within twenty (20) working days
after the conference. This decision shall be in writing and
shall include the specific reasons for the transfer.

6) Within seven (7) working days of receipt of the decision by
the Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources (or
designee), the employee may appeal the administrative
decision to the Superintendent. The appeal shall be in
writing and shall set forth the reasons for appeal.

7 Within ten (10) working days of receipt of the appeal, the
Superintendent shall review the summaries and the
decision of the Assistant Superintendent (or designee) and
shall notify the employee, in writing, of the decision, which
shall be final.

8) This procedure shall apply to all substantive decisions
relating to District-initiated transfer. An employee who



3/24/20
Counter Proposal to SRVEA Page 62 of 137

Article XIII- Reassignment, Assignment and Transfer Ttem 10.5
March 9, 2020 '

who is the subject of a District-initiated transfer may use the
grievance procedure to challenge only alleged procedural violations
of this Article.

9). If the District-initiated transfer requires moving classroom
possessions or custodial services, the District shall provide
packing materials and custodial services to assist in relocation
necessitated by the transfer.

10). Unit members subject to District initiated transfer which
necessitates a classroom location change, will be provided two
(2) release days or compensated a one-time $300 stipend for
packing and relocating.

d. Permanent employees who are the subject of a District-initiated
transfer shall not be evaluated during the first year of their new
assignment unless their most recent summary evaluation was
designated unsatisfactory.

3. Employee-Initiated Transfer

a. An employee-initiated transfer is any transfer initiated at the
request of the employee to be placed on the transfer list;
employees teaching in positions requiring CLAD authorization
must possess or be in the process of possessing CLAD
authorization.

b. Transfer lists will be developed to identify employees who wish to
be contacted by Human Resources or site/program administrators
in the event of a posted vacancy. Bargaining unit members on
the transfer list are encouraged to provide supplemental
information for the specific vacancies for which they are applying.

1) Transfer List: A permanent or probationary employee, or a
temporary employee who has completed a minimum of one
full year of service, may apply to be placed on the Transfer
List by submitting a Transfer List Request Form and a
Transfer Application Form to the Certificated Human
Resources Office between March 1 and March 31.
Employees will thus be placed on the Transfer List, and
will be notified by the Human Resources Department or



3/24/20
Page 63 of 137
Item 10.5

Counter Proposal to SRVEA
Article XIII- Reassignment, Assignment and Transfer
March 9, 2020

site/program  administrators  regarding vacancies
appropriate to their stated preference.

2) After submitting the forms to be on a Transfer List, the
employee may arrange for a meeting with the Assistant
Superintendent, Human Resources (or designee), for the
purpose of discussing the type of position desired and the
possibilities for transfer.

3) After the school year begins, between the first day of school
and September 30, employees on the Transfer List will be
sent written notice giving them the opportunity to remain
on the Transfer List through December 31 of that school
year, or to be removed from the list. Employees will be
given a deadline date to respond, approximately two weeks
after the date of the notice. After the designated deadline,
only those employees designating that they wish to remain
on the list will be automatically contacted for appropriate
vacancies through December 31 of that school year.

C. An employee not on a Transfer List may apply for any posted
vacancy and will be considered if the request is received during
the posting period, or prior to the start of the interview process if
between July 1 and the first day of the following school year.

d. If, after the school year has started, the District determines that
a transfer will have an adverse effect on the program, the effective
date of the transfer may be delayed, but in no event will it be later
than the beginning of the following school year. A temporary
employee must be assigned to the open position in the interim. If
the employee does not agree with the delay of the effective date,
s/he shall be entitled to the appeal provisions of the District-
initiated transfer provision in this Article.

e. If an arbitrator rules that an employee other than the employee
who was selected by the District should have been selected for a
particular vacancy, then that employee shall not be placed in the
vacancy at issue any sooner than the beginning of the school year
which follows the date of the arbitrator's decision. However, the
parties may mutually agree to an earlier date for placing that
employee.



Counter Proposal to SRVEA 3/24/20

Article XIII- Reassignment, Assignment and Transfer Page 64 of 137
March 9, 2020 Item 10.5
D. Posting Vacancies

1. For purposes of this Article, a vacancy is defined as a position that is one

of the following:

a. An opening created by an addition to the number of current
positions in the District.

b. An opening created by the resignation or retirement of an
employee, unless the District determines not to fill the position.

c. An opening created by an employee going on leave of absence for
a minimum of one semester.

d. Positions filled by temporary employees shall be considered
vacancies for the sole purpose of placing - District-initiated
transfers. However, as of the last bargaining unit member work
day of the school year, any position for which a temporary
employee has received a contract shall not be considered a
vacancy for the following school year.

2. If a vacancy occurs in any of the following positions - psychologist,
counselor, teacher librarian, school nurse, or teacher on special
assignment - it must be posted as a vacancy and not filled by reassigning
another employee from a different position at the same site. This does
not prevent the reassignment of employees within multi-school
programs.

3. The completed posting for each vacant position shall include a detailed
description of the job duties and qualifications which the District
determines are essential for the vacant position and for which the
applicant must have the proper credentials and appropriate experience.
The posting may also include a list of program/site specific expectations.

4. The posting form for each vacant position shall be posted at the
Education Center, on the District website and at each school site where
school is in session for at least five (5) days following the date of
announcement. The position shall be filled only after the fifth (5th) day.
Electronic copies of vacancy lists shall be sent to the President of the
Association.



3/24/20

Counter Proposal to SRVEA Page 65 of 137
Article XIII- Reassignment, Assignment and Transfer Item 10.5
March 9, 2020
5. After July 1 and continuing until the first work day of the school year,
vacant positions for the current school year shall be posted for two (2)
days following the date of announcement. The position shall be filled
only after the second (2rd) day.

E. Application for Posted Vacancies

1. Applications for posted vacancies shall be made by completing the
Transfer Request Form and returning it to the Human Resources Office
within the posted time.

2. Bargaining unit members on the transfer list are encouraged to provide
supplemental information for the specific vacancies for which they are
applying. Examples may include: a cover letter, resume and letters of
recommendation.

F. Filling Vacancies

1. Before filling vacancies, the following shall occur:

a. District-initiated transfers shall be placed first in filling
vacancies. Vacancies will not be posted until known District-
initiated transfers have been placed.

b. Permanent/Probationary bargaining unit members returning
from leave of absence.

1) If the bargaining unit member notifies the District in
writing of his/her return for the pending school year by
February 15, s/he shall be reinstated to a position which is
comparable to his/her previous position.

2) If the bargaining unit member notifies the District in
writing of his/her return for the pending school year after
February 15, s’/he may not necessarily be reinstated to a
position which is comparable to his/her previous position.

c. Temporary bargaining unit members who have served 75% or
more of the days school was in session, E.C. 44918), and who are
not subject to release, may fill vacant positions at their current
site.



3/24/20

Counter Proposal to SRVEA Page 66 of 137
Article XIII- Reassignment, Assignment and Transfer Item 10.5
March 9, 2020

d. Categorically and externally funded bargaining unit members

who have served 75% or more of the days school was in session
have rights to a district-funded open position at their current site
in the specific courses the unit members are currently teaching,
if properly credentialed.

2. Subject to the requirement in 3. Below, the filling of vacancies shall
occur in the following sequence:

a. Probationary or permanent applicants from either the Transfer List or
bargaining unit members’ transfer requests. Requests for specific
openings must be submitted prior to the start of the interview process
for that position.

b. Temporary bargaining unit members who have served 75% or more of
the days school was in session (E.C. 44918), and who are not subject to
release, from other sites.

c. Categorically and externally funded bargaining unit members from
other sites who have served 75% or more of the days school is in session.

3. After April 15 before the school year in which a transfer is to become
effective, unit members requesting transfers to another position shall
receive the same consideration for a vacancy as other qualified applicants
for the position (Education Code 35036).

4. Subject to the requirement in 3.  above, if only one qualified
probationary/permanent employee, or temporary employee who has
reemployment rights has completed a minimum of one (1) full year of
service, applies for transfer to a vacant position, and the position offers the
FTE to which the employee is entitled as set forth in the completed posting
form, then that employee shall be transferred to the vacant position.

5. Subject to the requirement in 3. Above, if more than one (1) qualified
employee applies for transfer to a vacant position, the principal or program
supervisor shall interview all such employees. The Assistant
Superintendent, Human Resources (or designee) shall fill vacant positions
based on the following criteria:

a. Grade level, subject, field and position for which
the employee is best suited by qualifications and
experience, and



3/24/20

Counter Proposal to SRVEA Page 67 of 137
Article XIII- Reassignment, Assignment and Transfer Item 10.5
March 9, 2020

G.

b. Seniority (years of certificated service in the District as
determined by service that meets the requirements for salary
schedule advancement as defined in Article XX, Salaries) when
the above factors are equal.

6. Categorically or externally funded bargaining unit members will be moved
to district funded positions that open during the school year at their site
provided the openings are in the same specific courses that categorically or
externally funded unit members are currently teaching. This change in
funding will be for the same FTE as the unit member is currently working.
(For example, a .600 FTE categorically or externally funded position will be
changed to a .600 FTE district funded position).

7. Subject to the requirement in 3. Above outside candidates will not be
interviewed for a specific vacancy unless no internal candidate who has the
necessary qualifications and experience as set forth in the completed
position form, applies.

8. The Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources (or designee) shall notify
each applicant in writing when a decision regarding his/her application has
been made. Upon request of the employee, s/he shall be given specific
reasons in writing for being denied the position.

9. If, after the school year has started, the District determines that a transfer
will have an adverse effect on the program, the effective date of the transfer
may be delayed, but in no event will it be delayed later than the beginning
of the following school year. A temporary employee must be assigned to the
open position in the interim. If the employee does not agree with the delay
of the effective date, s/he shall be entitled to the appeal provisions of the
District-initiated transfer provision in this Article.

10.If an arbitrator rules that an employee other than the employee who was
selected by the District should have been selected for a particular vacancy,
then that employee shall not be placed in the vacancy at issue any sooner
than the beginning of the school year which follows the date of the
arbitrator's decision. However, the parties may mutually agree to an
earlier date for placing that employee.

Bargaining Unit Members on Special Assignment (TSA)

1. SRVEA and District representatives will meet annually to discuss
anticipated TSA positions for the following year. When TSA positions
become available, they will be posted and open to all bargaining unit



3/24/20
Counter Proposal to SRVEA Page 68 of 137
Article XIII- Reassignment, Assignment and Transfer Item 10.5

March 9, 2020

members. The selection panel for these positions will include SRVEA
and District members.

When a bargaining unit member accepts a position as a TSA, his/her
former position will be posted. For up to two years the TSA will have
the right to return to his/her home school. After two years the TSA will
be guaranteed a position for which he/she is qualified in the District.

New TSAs will be evaluated during the first year of their assignment.

2. A bargaining unit member released for a period or more at the site with
site controlled funds will not be considered a bargaining unit member
on Special Assignment. These positions do not require district posting;
however, all certificated bargaining unit members at the site must have
the opportunity to apply according to a site-developed application
process.

H. Independent Studies Program

Any full-time independent studies program shall have preliminary staff
assigned prior to the end of the school year for the following year at—the
beginning—of the—year based on projected end of first month enrollment.
Vacancies among staff shall be posted as required by this Article. After 25%
of the school year has elapsed, new staff (not presently contracted) may be
assigned to full-time independent study programs without posting the position
if the total number of students in the District has not increased. Such new staff
do not have the right to any permanent positions because they will not have
served 75% of the year.

I. Opening of a New School or Reconfiguring an Existing School

Prior to posting or filling a vacancy created by the opening of a new school or
reconfiguring a school (e.g., moving Sixth Grade to Middle School), the District
and the Association agree to negotiate the process by which the vacancies shall
be filled. If the parties are unable to agree in a timely manner on the process
for filling of the vacancies, then the filling of the vacancies shall be governed
by the preceding sections of this Article.

dJ. Committee on Assignments

A Committee on Assignments shall be established to evaluate and approve
applications from bargaining unit members to teach outside of the bargaining
unit member’s credential authorizations as authorized by law. This committee



3/24/20
Counter Proposal to SRVEA Page 69 of 137

Article XIII- Reassignment, Assignment and Transfer Ttem 10.5
March 9, 2020 '

shall be comprised of an equal number of bargaining unit members and
administrators. The bargaining unit members and their terms shall be
selected in a manner determined by SRVEA.

Every effort shall be made to schedule Committee on Assignments meetings
during the regular work hours of the bargaining unit members. In the event
that committee meetings are scheduled outside of such regular work hours,
bargaining unit members shall be paid at the extra duty pay rate for
bargaining unit members, or, if they should so elect, they shall be granted
compensatory time off to be taken in half day increments at the bargaining
unit member's discretion.

SRVEA does not waive its right to pursue remedies in any appropriate arena
in the event that the District miss-assigns members of the bargaining unit.

Eavran

Laura Finco,' SRVEA Lead Negotiatior

Tentative Agreement:

A 2020

Date




Counter Proposal to SRVEA 3/24/20
Article XV- Leaves Page 70 of 137
October 22, 2019 Item 10.5

Article XV shall be included in the CBA as follows:

F.

Bereavement Leave

2: 1.

Members of the immediate family for purposes of this Section shall be the
spouse, domestic partner, son, daughter, foster son/daughter, adopted
son/daughter, mother, father, grandmother, grandfather, sister, brother,
niece, uncle, aunt, nephew, grandchild or any person living in the
immediate household of the employee. "Step" relatives, in-laws and
domestic partner relatives in the above categories are included for purposes
of this Section. (Renumbered current #2)

In the event of death in the immediate family of an employee, three (3) days
of bereavement leave with pay shall be granted. Two (2) additional days
with pay shall be granted if travel in excess of 300 miles one way is required.
(Renumbered current #1)

3. In Under speeial extenuating circumstances, up to (7) seven ten—(10)

days additienal bereavement leave for individuals covered under F.2
may be granted by the Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources or
designee._

4. Personal Necessity leave to attend the funeral of individuals not

covered in F.1, may be granted by the Assistant Superintendent.
Human Resources or designee.




Counter Proposal to SRVEA }3)/ 24/ i(l) s
Article XV- Leaves age710
October 22, 2019 Item 10.5

(e

La\fﬁ'Miﬁc'o, Lead Negotiator

\O[ 229

Date | Vo




Counter Proposal #4 to SRVEA 3/24/20
Article XX- Salaries Page 72 of 137
March 9, 2020 Item 10.5

Article XX shall be included in the CBA as follows:

A. The District and SRVEA agree to total compensation modifications as
follows:

Effective July 1, 2019, the District will provide an ongoing increase of
two and fifty-six hundredths percent (2.56%), of which two and one

half percent (2.5%) shall be applied as a base increase to all SRVEA
salary schedules and six hundredths percent (.06%) shall be
contributed to the SRVEA Retiree Benefits Plan and Trust.

1. School Nurses/Health Educators shall have their annual work year
increased from 186 days to 191 days, and their salary schedule shall be
proportionately adjusted, effective July 1, 2018. Nurses will receive an
annual 5% stipend of their annual base salary, distributed in equal
installments throughout the fiscal year, effective July 1, 2018.

2. Speech and Language Pathologists (SLPs) shall have their annual work
year increased from 186 days to 191 days, and they will be compensated
on a Speech Language Pathologist salary schedule which is derived
from the School Psychologist salary schedule, prorated down to 191
annual work days, effective July 1, 2018.

3. SRVTIP stipends shall be increased to $1,500 for support providers
working with one (1) inductee and $3,300 for support providers working
with two (2) inductees, effective July 1, 2018.

4, Effective July 1, 2008: Pay the cost of required licenses for Speech
Therapists and Nurses.

5. All bargaining unit members will have a $100,000 term insurance
policy as opposed to a decreasing term policy. Due to IRS regulations,
this new insurance policy will have minimum tax implications.
Insurance over $50,000 must be reported as income. Bargaining unit
members may decline this increase in policy.



Counter Proposal #4 to SRVEA 3/24/20
Article XX- Salaries Page 73 of 137
March 9, 2020 Item 10.5

6. Effective January 1, 2021, the highest cell on each SRVEA salary
schedule will be increased by one-half percent (0.5%).

B. For the duration of this Agreement, employees shall be placed on the
salary schedule according to their academic qualifications as follows:

Column A Employees with a BA degree

Column B Employees with a BA degree plus 15 semester units
Column C Employees with a BA degree plus 30 semester units
Column D Employees with a BA degree plus 45 semester units
Column E Employees with a BA degree plus 60 semester units
Column F Employees with a BA degree plus 75 semester units

C. 1. For initial placement on the schedule, the units required
shall be earned after the date of the bachelor's degree regardless of
whether or not the units were necessary for the degree. Only upper
division or graduate units from accredited colleges and universities in
the United States or from foreign colleges and universities accepted as
transfer credit in one of the accredited United States colleges or
universities shall be allowable for initial salary placement. Lower
division courses if required for a credential or meets the following

criteria may be allowed.

a) Effective July 1, 2020. lower division classes from an accredited

college (including community colleges) may be taken for credit
toward the-advancement on the salary schedule forthree(3)reasoens:
provided they meet the following criteria:

(1) te they strengthen an immediate teaching skill or
technique:

(2) te the member gains new knowledge in an instructional
area in which theteaeherwill she/he may be required to
teach at a future time: and

(3) tetake the classes-whieh-are is not offered in upper
division:

(4) the course is relevant to the member’s current or future
teaching assignment.

b) A unit member is limited to three (3) lower division units for every 15
units toward a column change.

c) Newly completed course work in these categories may be creditable
for column advancement or placement if the course is approved for
credit by the Human Resources Department.




3/24/20
Counter Proposal #4 to SRVEA Page 74 of 137

Article XX- Salaries Item 10.5
March 9, 2020

d) Application for course approval may be submitted to the Human
Resources Department by a unit member on an individual basis or by

a district manager on behalf of specific categories of unit members.
The application must describe the value of the course for enhancing

professional competence.

2. Initial salary schedule placement shall be based upon units verified by
official transcripts submitted to the Human Resources Office no later
than October 30 for employees hired as of the first day of school.
Employees hired after the first day of school must submit official
transcripts within forty-five (45) calendar days of their start date.
Exceptions to transcript submission deadlines may be granted by the
Human Resources Administrator when special circumstances exist.

D. After initial placement on the salary schedule, the requirements of the
Professional Growth Article shall be met for all course work or other
professional activities intended to advance an employee on the salary schedule.

E. Employees shall be placed on the proper step in each column according
to their teaching experience. Years of experience for placement on the proper
step shall be computed as follows:

1. All experience within the District shall be credited on a 1:1 basis.

2. Employees shall only be given salary credit for a year of experience if
both of the following conditions are met:

a. The employee's contract(s) from the first work day through last
work day included seventy-five percent (75%) of the days in the
employee work year as defined in Article XII, Calendar, and;

b. The employee actually worked on seventy-five percent (75%) of
the work days for which he/she was contracted.

C. Employees on an approved medical, parental or Family
Medical Leave Act (FMLA) leave of absence may advance

a step on the salary schedule the year following the leave,
provided they work at least sixty (60%) of their regular
contracted work days during the year of the leave. This
provision shall be available one time only during a unit
member’s employment with the District.

F. Effective July 1, 2020, for initial placement of employees hired for
the 2020-2021 school year, a maximum of sevea{#H eight (8) years out-of-
District teaching experience may be granted; effective July 1, 2021, for the




3/24/20
Counter Proposal #4 to SRVEA Page 75 of 137
Article XX- Salaries Item 10.5
March 9, 2020

2021-22 school year, a maximum of nine (9) years out of District
experience may be granted: and, effective July 1, 2022, for the 2022-23

school year, a maximum of ten (10) years out of District experience
may be granted, if the individual possessed a valid teaching credential while
rendering such service. The type of previous experience allowable shall be

full-time in a public, private, or military school. "On-call" substitute
experience is not allowable. Credit shall be allowed only when the individual
has worked under contract for seventy-five percent (75%) or more of the school
year. Vocational Education Instructors shall be placed on the schedule
according to previous related experience.

a. Effective July 1, 2020, relevant private sector experience shall
be considered for initial placement on the salary schedule for
Speech/Language Pathologists, School Psychologists, Social Workers,
and School Nurses as follows:

Effective July 1, 2020, for initial placement of employees hired

for the 2020-21 school year, a maximum of one (1) year private
sector experience credit may be granted; effective July 1, 2021

for the 2021-22 school year a maximum of two (2) years private
sector experience credit may be granted; effective July 1, 2022,

for the 2022-23 school year, a maximum of three (3) years
private sector experience credit may be granted. Thereafter,
one (1) additional year of private sector experience may be
granted each year for the following school years:

2023-24, 2024-25, 2025-26, 2026-27, 2027-28, 2028-29 and 2029-30

for a maximum of ten (10) years private sector experience may
be granted.

G. Column placement of employees shall be made at the beginning of the
fiscal year based on all professional growth units approved at that time.
Reclassification on a current contract on the basis of professional growth units
which have been completed by the start of school that same year shall be made
if the provisions of Salary Credit for Professional Growth have been met.

H. Payroll Warrants

L. Distribution of Salary Warrants:

a. Bank Deposit: Employees may elect to have warrants deposited
directly to any bank of their choice. The Payroll Department shall
be notified of the choice of this option by the 10th of the month
prior to its commencement.




3/24/20

Counter Proposal #4 to SRVEA Page 76 of 137
Article XX- Salaries Item 10.5
March 9, 2020

b. Mail: Employees may have warrants mailed to their home or to

the bank. To exercise this option, addressed, stamped envelopes
shall be provided by the employee to the District Payroll
Department.

c. Work Location: All employees not electing bank or mail deposit
shall receive their warrants at the location where the employee
works. Employees with more than one () work location should
identify one (1) of their work locations as the place to receive their
warrants.

d. For employees whose school is closed on a payday during the year
due to summer, winter, or spring recess, warrants may be picked
up at the Education Center or an addressed, stamped envelope
may be left with the Payroll Department. June and July warrants
may be deposited to a bank if notice is received by June 10.
Cancellation (of automatic deposits) must be made prior to
August 10 to prevent continued deposit.

2.  Warrants shall be released on the last working day of each month for all
regular employees, except for the December warrant, which shall be
released on the first work day of January. Extra pay assignment
warrants are released on the 10th of the month or the last working day
prior to the 10th if the 10th falls on a weekend or holiday. Warrants are
not available until after 1:00 p.m. on the day they are released.

I. Mileage

Employees assigned by the District to more than one (1) job location may
be required to use their own automobiles in the performance of their duties.
They shall be reimbursed at the current IRS allowable per mile amount for
non-fully depreciated vehicles. Such reimbursement shall only be for distances
covered between the employee's first assignment and subsequent assignments.
Employees who cannot travel on a school bus for medical reasons shall be
reimbursed at the above rate when they accompany students on field trips or
outdoor education trips in their own automobile.

J. Stipends

1. National Board Certification/Master’s/Doctoralte Stipends




Counter Proposal #4 to SRVEA 3/24/20
Article XX- Salaries Page 77 of 137
March 9, 2020 Item 10.5

a. Effective July 1., 2019 the stipend for Master’s
degree, Doctoral degree and National Board

Certification shall be 5.13% of C1 on the
Credentialed Teacher’s Salary Schedule.

b. Bargaining unit members will be paid such

stipend(s) each vear-@ e
BI E I . I l; i e . ﬁ | . ; ,

c. All Master Teacher stipends received from the
university/college will be paid by the District to the Master
Teacher.

2. Outdoor Education

a. Bargaining unit members who volunteer for an Outdoor
Educational program which includes overnight supervision of
students shall be paid a stipend equal to the day-to-day substitute
rate.

b. Actual and necessary expenses shall be paid in accordance with
District policy.

c. Normally, District transportation shall be provided by school
buses. In the event a bargaining unit member presents a
statement from his/her physician that travel in a school bus is
medically not recommended, the District shall pay mileage at the
rate approved by District policy.

 Bourt] 1 Bifih Grade Stivend




3/24/20
Counter Proposal #4 to SRVEA Page 78 of 137
Article XX- Salaries Item 10.5
March 9, 2020

Tentative Agreement:

T

S
Laura‘¥inco; SRVEA Lead Negotiator

3[0\{@0@

Date



Counter Proposal #3 to SRVEA 3/24/20
Article XXI- Health & Welfare Benefits Page 79 of 137
March 9, 2020 Item 10.5

Article XXI will be included in the successor CBA as follows:

A. Eligibility
1. Full time employees shall be eligible for health and welfare benefits.

2. Employees who are employed for .500 FTE shall be eligible to participate
on a pro-rata basis in District-offered health, dental, vision, and life
insurance plans.

3. Eligible employees may cover their spouses and their dependent children
or their domestic partners and their dependent children. Domestic
partners and their dependent children may participate on a pro-rata basis
in District offered health, dental, and vision insurance plans.

4. Retirees’ domestic partners and their children are not eligible for
coverage unless the domestic partnership commenced prior to the
retirement of the employee.

B. Plans negotiated for employees shall not contain requirements of membership
in the Association.

C. The District shall pay for current benefits in the same proportion as each
employee is to full-time equivalent status. The benefit package shall include
Kaiser and at least one non-Kaiser option, as well as dental coverage, vision
care, mental health coverage, and term life insurance. The specific plans
shall be those agreed to between the Association and the District. Each
employee shall be notified annually of the plans which are available.

In the event that no medical carrier other than Kaiser is available

for a pending plan year, such circumstance will be promptly

communicated by the District to the Association, and the parties
shall schedule a meeting to discuss and negotiate applicable

provisions to address and resolve the situation within fifteen (15)
calendar days of the notification.

D. Benefit Cap

Health and Welfare Benefits: The District shall fully cover full-time
employees who select the Kaiser benefit package.

For health plans other than Kaiser, employee contributions will be based on
the difference between the Kaiser tiered rate and the tiered rate of




Counter Proposal #3 to SRVEA 3/24/20
Article XXI- Health & Welfare Benefits Page 80 of 137
March 9, 2020 Item 10.5

the non-Kaiser plan, or if available, a cost sharing model reflecting tiered

rates,—Beginning October 12002 tiered-rates-will-be-based on the difference
between the $9,000 benefit cap and the Kaiser composite rate.

E. Cash In-Lieu of Medical, Dental and Vision Coverage

1. Beginning January 1, 2021, benefits-eligible employees, who provide
satisfactory proof of medical coverage, may elect to receive cash in-lieu of
medical, dental, and vision coverage in the amount of four hundred

smtv-four dollars ($464) per month on a pro rated basis. qlhefs—m—heﬁ

Gent—r&et— Employees who elect thlS opt1on may purchase dental and/or
vision benefits through the District.

2. Benefits-eligible employees may enroll in the District-paid standard term-
life insurance plan.

F.  After enrollment, contributions for the employee shall make the employee
eligible for coverage commencing the month following initial employment date.

G. Employees on District-paid leave shall continue to receive benefits from
District contributions as specified in C. above.

H. Employees on sabbatical leave shall continue to receive benefits from District
contributions in the same ratio as they receive salary during the term of the
sabbatical leave.

I Employees on approved unpaid leaves or Professional Development Leave may
elect to continue health and welfare benefits as allowed by the provisions of
the plans in force in the District. Such employees shall pay the premium for
continued coverage on a month-to-month basis. Failure to pay the premium
within thirty (30) days of the due date may result in loss of benefit coverage.

J. Duration of Benefits

Employees completing a full-year contract shall receive health and welfare
benefits for twelve (12) months. Employees completing less than a full year
will receive benefits for a pro-rated period based upon the number of days in
paid status for that year.

K. Domestic Partnership Coverage




3/24/20

Counter Proposal #3 to SRVEA Page 81 of 137
Article XXI- Health & Welfare Benefits Item 10.5
March 9, 2020

1. Definition: A domestic partnership shall exist between two persons

regardless of gender, and each shall be the domestic partner of the other
if both complete, sign, and have notarized the San Ramon Valley Unified
School District Affidavit of Domestic Partnership and provide the
required documentation.

2. Criteria: A domestic partnership exists when all the following occur:
a. Both persons have a common residence.
b. Both persons share the common necessities of life and agree to be
jointly responsible for each other’s basic living expenses during the

domestic partnership.

c. Neither person is married, legally separated, nor a member of
another domestic partnership.

d. The two persons are not related by blood in a way that would prevent
them from being married to each other in this state.

e. Both persons are at least eighteen (18) years of age and are legally
able to consent to contract.

f. It has been at least six months since either of the two parties has
filed a statement of termination of a previous domestic partnership
affidavit with the San Ramon Valley Unified School District. This
prohibition does not apply if the previous domestic partnership
ended due to the death of one of the partners.

g. The two parties agree to notify the San Ramon Valley Unified School
District Human Resources Office if there is a change in the
circumstances attested to in the affidavit or if the domestic
partnership is terminated by either person.

Application and Terms

1. In order to receive any benefit provided for by this section, an employee
and his or her domestic partner shall complete, have notarized, file with
the District a San Ramon Valley Unified School District Domestic
Partner Affidavit and provide the required documentation.

2. The affidavit shall also include a signed statement indicating that the
employee agrees that he or she is required to reimburse the District for
any expenditures made by the District including administrative charges



e

3/24/20
Page 82 of 137

Counter Proposal #3 to SRVEA Item 10.5

Article XXI- Health & Welfare Benefits
March 9, 2020
and other costs on behalf of the domestic partner, if the submitted
documentation is found to be incomplete, inaccurate, or fraudulent.

3. Employer-paid health care coverage for the domestic partner and
dependent children of the domestic partner is considered taxable income
to the employee unless the domestic partner/dependent child/children is
a dependent as defined by Section 152(A) of the Internal Revenue Code
and implementing regulations. This benefit coverage is subject to
federal and state income tax and must be reported as imputed income
on the employee’s Form W-2. The District must pay all applicable
employer taxes on these amounts and ensure adequate withholding.

4. The non-employee domestic partner and his/her dependent children will
have rights to continue coverage through COBRA as allowed by federal
or state law.

5. The District shall be indemnified and held harmless by the employee
against any legal action pursued by another party under applicable laws
including, but not limited to, community property, contract, or family
laws.

M. Termination

1. A domestic partnership shall terminate when any of the following
occurs:
a. One partner sends, by certified mail, to the other partner a
notarized written notice that he or she is terminating the

partnership.
b. One domestic partner dies.
c. One domestic partner marries.

d. The domestic partners no longer have a common residence. A
temporary separation resulting Vfrom work, education or health
shall not constitute the cessation of common residence.

2. The statement of Termination of Eligibility must be filed within thirty
(30) days of the end of the domestic partnership. All benefits provided
by Article XXI of this Contract shall cease as of the last day of the month
in which the Statement of Termination of Eligibility of Domestic
Partners is received. If the District suffers any loss as a result of the
employee’s failure to file the certification, the employee shall be liable to



3/24/20
Page 83 of 137

Counter Proposal #3 to SRVEA Item 10.5

Article XXI- Health & Welfare Benefits

March 9, 2020
the District for actual loss incurred by the failure to receive notice that
the domestic partnership has been terminated.

N. Retiree Benefits

1. Retiree is defined as an individual who retires from the San Ramon
Valley Unified School District under the provisions required by
STRS/PERS and is receiving retirement benefits from STRS or PERS.

2. Eligibility: The following unit members are eligible for retirement
benefits if they fall under the definition of retiree as described above.
This retirement benefit shall continue only for the lifetime of the retired
bargaining unit member.

a. Employees hired prior to July 1, 1993, shall be eligible for post-
retirement benefits regardless of the duration of their
employment in the San Ramon Valley Unified School District.

b. Employees hired July 1, 1993, or later will be eligible for
retirement benefits after at least ten years of paid service in a
bargaining unit position with the District immediately preceding
STRS retirement or Pre-retirement Leave as provided in the
SRVEA Agreement.

3. In 2005-06 the 2019 2020 plan year, the retiree health and welfare
benefits for all unit members shall be $194.00 $281-00 $290.00 per
month. This amount shall be increased annually on July 1 by an amount
equal to the percentage increase to the consumer price index for all
urban consumers for San Francisco-Oakland.

4. The District contribution may be applied toward medical, dental, vision
or life insurance coverage as permitted by each carrier. The Retiree
must make adequate arrangements for reimbursement to the District
for monthly premium amounts exceeding the district contribution.

0. The Association and District shall annually participate in a District-wide
Employer/Employee Cost Containment and Benefits Study Committee. The
Committee shall be comprised of representatives from each bargaining unit, as
designated by each unit, one management/confidential representative, and the
District's insurance consultant. The recommendations of the Committee will
automatically be considered as reopeners for negotiations between the
Association and the District.



3/24/20
Counter Proposal #3 to SRVEA Page 84 of 137
Article XXI- Health & Welfare Benefits Item 10.5
March 9, 2020

P.  The District shall provide the opportunity for members of the bargaining unit
to participate in a Flexible Spending Account Program agreeable to both the
District and the Association, provided there is no cost to the General Fund.

Tentative Agreement:

Laurh Firco’SRVEA Lead Negotiator

Erq(waa

Date ' Date



3/24/20

Counter Proposal #2 to SRVEA : Page 85 of 137
Article XXIV- Peer Assistance and Review (PAR) Item 10.5
November 1, 2019

Article XXIV shall be included in the CBA as follows:
A. Joint Committee

1. Members: PAR will be administered by a Joint Committee consisting of credentialed
classroom teachers and District administrators. The Joint Committee shall consist of one
more classroom teachers than District administrator(s).

Administrators will be selected by the District, and classroom teachers will be selected by
SRVEA. The Joint Committee will be chaired by a mutually agreed upon member of the
committee.

2. Meetings: The Joint Committee shall establish its own meeting schedule. To meet and take
action, a meeting must consist of classroom teachers and administrators with at least one
more than one-half of the members present. Actions of the Committee requiring a vote
shall be determined by a majority vote of those present. The committee shall meet at times
and places as they shall determine.

3. Release Time: Joint Committee members will be compensated at the negotiated hourly rate
for activities that occur outside of the contracted workday.

4. Responsibilities: The Joint Committee shall be responsible for the following:

a. Coordinating training and support for Coaches participating in the program. Topics
may include, but are not limited to, California Standards for the Teaching Profession,
District curriculum standards, coaching strategies, adult learning strategies, conflict
resolution, peer coaching, student achievement, effective instructional strategies,
consensus building, and classroom management.

b. Establishing its own rules of procedure, including the method for the selection of a
chairperson and a person to take and maintain meeting minutes, when needed.

c. Developing and implementing a process for the selection of Coaches, including
observation of Coach applicants as required by law.

d. Coaches shall be selected by a majority vote of the Joint Committee.

e. Determining the number of Coaches in any school year, based upon participation in the
PAR Program, the budget available and other relevant considerations.

f. Preparing written guidelines for Coaches and their activities.

g. Receiving from the Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources (or designee)_names
of any employees requiring participation in the PAR Program and sending written



Counter Proposal #2 to SRVEA 3/24/20
Article XXIV- Peer Assistance and Review (PAR) Page 86 of 137
November 1, 2019 Item 10.5

h. notification of participation to the Referred Teacher(s), the Coach(es) and the site
administrator(s).

i. The Joint Committee will make the final appointments of all Coaches.

j- Reviewing the final report prepared by the Coach regarding each Referred Teacher.
The Committee will make recommendations to the Governing Board regarding the
Referred Teachers in the program, including the names of individuals who, after
sustained assistance, are not able to demonstrate satisfactory improvement.

k. Evaluating annually the effectiveness of the PAR Program, including recommendations
for improvement. This evaluation may include, but is not limited to, surveys or
interviews with program participants.

1. Performing other such incidental duties as may be needed to carry out the functions
enumerated above, including the establishment of rules to guide its deliberations.

m. Adopting rules and procedures to effect the provisions of this MOU. Said rules and
procedures will be consistent with the provisions of this MOU, and to the extent there
is an inconsistency, the MOU will prevail.

5. Confidentiality of Materials: All proceedings and materials related to evaluations, reports
and other personnel matters shall be confidential, except in response to a subpoena or order
of the court. The final report shall be made available for placement in the Referred
Teacher’s personnel file.

6. Conflict of Interest:

a. Inacase where there may be a perceived conflict of interest, a member of the Joint
Committee may recuse him or herself from participation.

B. Participating Bargaining Unit Members
1. Referred Teachers

a. A Referred Teacher is an employee with permanent status who receives assistance to
improve his/her instructional skills, classroom management, knowledge of the subject,
and/or related aspects of his/her teaching performance as a result of an unsatisfactory
final evaluation. An unsatisfactory final evaluation is one in which the employee is
rated as "unsatisfactory" on the summary evaluation.

b. A qualified coach will be assigned to every Referred Teacher (as funding allows).



Counter Proposal #2 to SRVEA

Article XXIV- Peer Assistance and Review (PAR) 2724720
Page 87 of 137
November 1, 2019 Item 10.5

c. The Referred Teacher has the right to be represented throughout these procedures by a
SRVEA representative of his/her choice.

C. Coaches

1. Definition: A Coach is selected by the Joint Committee to provide assistance to a Referred
Teacher in the PAR Program.

2. Qualifications: Coaches must meet the following minimum qualifications:
a. A credentialed permanent employee of the District with substantial recent classroom
experience, a contracted employee, former, and/or retiree may also serve as a coach if
a qualified current employee is unavailable.
b. Demonstrated exemplary teaching ability, as indicated by, among other things,
effective communication skills, subject matter knowledge, and mastery of a range of
teaching strategies necessary to meet the needs of pupils in different contexts.

3. Compensation: Coaching compensation will be two times the SRV TIP mentoring stipend.

4. Responsibilities of Coaches:

a. Coaches shall coordinate assistance and support improvement through strategies such
as demonstrating, observing, coaching, working with other professionals,
conferencing, providing written feedback, and facilitating any activities which, in their
professional judgment, will assist the Referred Teacher.

b. Referred Teachers: There shall be a cooperative relationship between the Coach and
the principal with respect to the PAR process. The Coach will meet and work with the
Referred Teacher to establish goals, objectives, outcomes and a timeline for
improvement. The Coach and the Joint Committee will meet at least three times per
year to explore ways in which the Joint Committee can be of support to the Coach.
Assistance will be provided to the Referred Teacher until the Joint Committee
determines that performance is satisfactory or that further assistance will not be
productive. The Coach will submit the Final Intervention Report to the Joint
Committee by April 15. The report will include a summary of the initial needs
assessment, a summary of the actions taken, and a statement of the success/failure of
the interventions. Prior to submitting the report to the Joint Committee, the report shall
be submitted to and discussed with the Referred Teacher with opportunity for input.
The report must be signed and dated by the Referred Teacher. The signature does not
mean agreement, but that a copy has been received. The Referred Teacher has ten (10)
days from receipt of the report to attach a written response. The Final Report will be
made available for placement in the Referred Teacher’s personnel file.




3/24/20

Counter Proposal #2 to SRVEA Page 88 of 137
Article XXIV- Peer Assistance and Review (PAR) I tez(r;n 105
November 1, 2019 )

D. Miscellaneous Provisions

1. Indemnification: The District shall defend and indemnify Coaches and Joint Committee
members against claims arising out of their good faith and professional performance of
duties under this MOU. Coaches and Joint Committee members who act pursuant to this
program shall have the same protection from liability and access to an appropriate defense
as other public school employees pursuant to Division 3.6 (commencing with section 810)
of Title I of the Government Code.

2. Any claims that this MOU has not been properly implemented shall be presented in writing
to the Joint Committee, with a copy to the District and the Association. The Joint
Commiittee will resolve any issue or claim.

3. Nothing in this article precludes the principal or District from conducting informal or
formal observations or carrying out the certificated employee evaluation process consistent
with the collective bargaining agreement.

Tentative Agreement:

: BE O
s b=t
elanie Jones D Lau co
Executive Direstor, Human ReSources Lead Negotiator, SRVEA

4 ,{tﬁ \\\\l\l@\ﬁ

Date ! ’ Date




Counter Proposal #2 to SRVEA 3/24/20
Article XXIX- Completion of Agreement Page 89 of 137
March 9, 2020 Item 10.5

Article XXIX will be included in the successor CBA as follows:

A. This document comprises the entire Agreement between the District and the
Association on matters within the lawful scope of negotiation. The District shall have
no further obligation to meet and negotiate, during the term of this Contract, except
as provided in D., E. and F. below or as otherwise provided in this Agreement, on any
subject whether or not said subject is covered by this Agreement, even though such
subject is not known or considered at the time of the negotiations leading to the
execution of this Contract. In addition, any subject presented by either party, but not
included in this Agreement shall not be the subject of negotiations during the period
of this Agreement.

B. The provisions of this Agreement shall prevail over contradictory written policies and
Administration regulations and state laws to the extent permitted by law.

C. If legislation enacted during the term of this Contract is mandatory, it shall supersede
the provision or provisions of the Contract that are in conflict with the new legislation.

D. If the Board of Education determines by formal action to establish year-round schools
or double sessions, either party may notify the other in writing of its intent to meet
and negotiate on those provisions of this Agreement that shall be modified or amended
as a result of implementing year-round schools or double sessions.

E. If the Board takes action to lay off employees during any year of this Agreement, the
District agrees, upon Association request, to negotiate the impact of such a layoff on
matters within this agreement.

F. During the term of this contract, annual reopeners shall be as follows:
2019-20 " No reopeners. All articles are closed.
2020-21 Salary and Benefits shall be reopeners.

In addition, each party may open up to two (2) articles
(new or existing, except for Article XIV) of their choice.

2021-22 Salary, Benefits and Calendar shall be reopeners.
In addition, each party may open two (2) articles
(new or existing, except Article XIV) of their choice.

The parties will collaboratively develop the process and timeline to
sunshine, commence and conduct negotiations for each of the two (2) out
yvears during the term of this contract.




Counter Proposal #2 to SRVEA 3/24/20
Article XXIX- Completion of Agreement Page 90 of 137
March 9, 2020 Item 10.5

Tentative Agreement:

( Delanclamt’ (B

elanie Jones, Executiye Director, HR Laura\Fﬁ}sd, SRVEA Lead Negotiator

3/9 /s 25 2[a[2020

Date Date



3/24/20
Counterproposal #2 to SRVEA Page 91 of 137

Personal and Academic Freedom Item 10.5
November 13, 2019

PERSONAL AND ACADEMIC FREEDOM

A. It is the policy of the District that all instruction shall be fair, accurate,
objective, and appropriate to the age and maturity of the pupil(s), and
sensitive to the community's needs and the needs and values of our diverse
cultures and heritages.

B. Academic freedom of unit members is essential to the fulfillment of this
policy. It is mutually recognized that such academic freedom carries

with it professwnal respons1b111ty &ﬂd—the—Dist-He%-&e-kmaw-ledges-ﬂie

C. Unit members shall have reasonable freedom in classroom presentations and
discussions, and may, consistent with existing Board Policy and
administrative regulations, District-adopted curriculum, and
curriculum prescribed by the State of California, introduce political,
religious, social or otherwise controversial material, provided that said
material is appropriate and relevant to adopted course content and is within
the scope of the law.

a. In performing their teaching functions, unit members shall have
reasonable freedom to express their opinions on all matters
appropriate and relevant to the course content, in an objective and
judicious manner.

b. Unit members shall present all known sides of controversial issues and
shall not utilize their positions to indeetrinate influence students
with their own personal, political, social, and/or religious views.

each-pupil-shall be-the grade-determined by-thetee - Unit members
shall be responsible for determining and assigning student grades in
accordance with standards for grading as established by the District.
E. The personal life of a unit member, including his/her religious and political
views;noer and personal activities, is not an appropriate concern of the
District for purposes of evaluation and disciplinary action unless it

preveats adversely affects the unit member’s from-performing
performance of his/her duties. No-religious;politieal,-norpersonal




L//QWM

Melanie Jones; Execuyfiv Dlrector HR

////%//9

Date

3/24/20
Page 92 of 137
Item, 10.5

e

Laura\F/inco; SRVEA Lead Negotiator

W4l 19
o

Date



3/24/20

Page 93 of 137
Initial Proposal to SRVEA Item 10.5
Article XXXI - Duration
March 10, 2020

Article XXXI will be included in the successor CBA as follows:

The term of this Contract shall be from July 1, 2636 2019 through June 30,
2019 2022. Unless the District or Association notifies the other party in

writing no later than April 16,2619 April 30, 2022, of its desire to terminate
or amend this Contract, it shall continue in effect for additional one-year (1)

periods.

Tentative Agreement:

™~
(/M/W \ A D
Melanie Jones, E)@ﬁecm Laura¥inco, SRVEA Lead Negotiator

9 /252 ?p‘/q/zoza

Date ( ( Date



3/24/20
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING Page 94 of 137

between
SRVUSD & SRVEA Item 10.5

FINAL EXPENDITURE OF BRIDGE FUNDING
March 9, 2020

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is to establish the expenditure of the entire $9.6
million “Bridge” funds described in the parties’ March 8, 2019 “Bridge Funding MOU.” In that
MOU, the District agreed to provide $3.2 million per year for three years (2019-20, 2020-21 &
2021-22) for “learning enhancements.” Of the $3.2 million total, the parties agreed to the
expenditure of $1.4 million in the attached agreement signed on March 8, 2019. The remaining
$1.8 million from 2019-2020 will be reallocated as an additional $900,000 per year in the 2020-
2021 and 2021-2022 school years for class size and caseload enhancements, as outlined below
to the extent that these expenditures do not exceed $4.1 million in each of those years.

The following italicized section shall be added to the agreement.

e TK-3 classrooms shall be staffed at a site average enrollment of 24:1 with a maximum of
twenty-five (25) students enrolled per class. This class maximum may be exceeded by
one (1) student per class, for a total of twenty-six (26) students. After the tenth (10%)
consecutive day of such class size overage, the affected TK-3 classroom teacher will be
compensated at the rate of 37.5% of the negotiated certificated hourly rate per school
day, retroactive to the first day of the overage.

e Grades 4 and 5 shall be staffed at a site average enrollment, of one (1) classroom
bargaining unit member for every twenty-nine (29) students with a maximum of thirty-
one (31) students enrolled per class. This class maximum may be exceeded by one (1)
student per class, for a total of thirty-two (32) students. After the tenth (10%)
consecutive day of such class size overage, the affected 4-5 classroom teacher will be
compensated at the rate of 37.5% of the negotiated certificated hourly rate per school
day, retroactive to the first day of the overage.

e (Class size provisions for Grades 1-5 apply to Elementary preparation teachers except that
overage compensation shall be prorated per preparation period at 7.5% of the
certificated hourly rate.

e At each elementary site with at least one (1) SDC class, one (1) space shall be reserved

for every three (3) special day class students who are included in a general education

class.

Pre-school SDC class size and caseload shall be 12:1

Grades TK-5 moderate SDC class size shall be 12:1

Grades 6-12 mild SDC class size shall be 16:1

Grades 6-12 moderate and intensive class size shall be 15:1

Grades 6-12 Counseling Enriched Class size shall be 12:1

School Psychologists ratios as follows (through 6/30/22-see below *):

o Counseling Enriched classes will be assigned 0.5 FTE psychologist per class
o Each comprehensive high school shall be staffed and assigned School
Psychologists based on total student enrollment as follows:



3/24/20

Page 95 of 137
= Upto2,699 2.0FTE Ttem 10.5
= 2,700-2,999 2.5FTE
= 3,000+ 3.0FTE

o The Alternative Education and Adult Transitions programs will be provided with
direct School Psychologist support. The total FTE of this support shall be reviewed
and determined on an annual basis by the Special Education management team.

o Each middle school shall be staffed and assigned School Psychologists based on
total student enrollment as follows:

= Upto 749 8 FTE
= 750+ 1.0FTE

o Each elementary school shall be staffed and assigned School Psychologists based
on total student enrollment as follows:

= Upto499 4 FTE

= 500-599 S5 FTE
= 600-699 .6 FTE
= 700-799 .7 FTE
* 800-899 B FTE
= 900-999 9 FTE

= 1,000+ 1.0FTE
o Each Elementary School will be staffed and assigned an additional .1 FTE for each
Special Day Class, including pre-school.

e Middle School Counselor caseload shall be 600:1 (through 6/30/22 see below*)

*The following positions from the above list shall be designated as “Categorical Temporary” and
shall be funded by the additional $900,000 in 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 school years only.
These positions shall be terminated at the end of the 2021-2022 school year and the unit
members employed as categorical temporary shall be released from employment, subject to all
applicable statutory reemployment rights.

e 1 FTE middle school counselors

e 5.5 psychologists

The District and SRVEA agree that this MOU fully exhausts the $9.6 million funds provided for in

the March 8, 2019 Bridge Funding MOU and resolves all class size negotiations for the
remainder of the current contract, through June 30, 2022, unless the parties agree otherwise.

P

LaMﬁr{co;/SRVEA Lead Negotiator

Tentative Agreement:

314[ 2020

Date




3/24/20

Page 96 of 137
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING Item 10.5
Between
SAN RAMON VALLEY EDUCATION ASSOCIATION
and

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

USE OF INCREASED REVENUE RECEIVED FROM PASSAGE OF SCHOOLS AND
COMMUNITIES FIRST INITIATIVE

March 9, 2020

This MOU is contingent on the Schools and Communities First Initiative (SCF)
qualifying for the November 2020 ballot, its passage, the State’s determination of
the amount of SCF revenue to be received by the District, and the following:

e Annual proceeds must supplement, not supplant, Federal, State and Local
funding that would otherwise be received in the absence of the annual
proceeds

e Annual proceeds must not be used to backfill, or offset, funding components
in the Local Control Funding Formula including:

o State Aid
o Education Protection Account
o Property Taxes

SRVEA shall be allocated 38% of the annual proceeds received by the District
generated through the SCF. The SRVEA portion shall be spent on the following
priorities, to the extent that the total annual expenditures on these priorities shall
not exceed 38% of the annual proceeds received by the District that are generated
by the Schools and Communities First initiative. Any dispute over the annual costs
of these priorities shall be resolved by a two person panel comprised of
independent external financial experts, one appointed by each party.

The list of priorities are as follows:

e Priority #1: Article XIV: Class Size, Staffing Guidelines for Elementary TK-3
and 4-5;

e Priority #2: Article XIV: Class Size, Staffing Guidelines for Special Education,
Staffing Guidelines for SDC, Preschool through Transition;

e Priority #3: Article XIV: Class Size, Staffing Guidelines for ratios related to
school psychologists;

e Priority #4: Article XI, hours of employment, preparation time for TK-5;

e Priority #5: Article XIV, Class Size, Staffing Guidelines related to ratios for
counselors;



3/24/20
Page 97 of 137
Item 10.5

e Priority #6: Article XIV, Class Size, Staffing Guidelines related to nurses,

daily student contacts middle and high school;

e Priority #7: Article XX, Salary/Stipends.

Tentative Agreement:

FOR THE ASSOCIATION:

Em

Lauré‘F/nco Chief Negotiator

%(\C\Ifwz@

Date

and

FOR THE DISTRICT:

Melanie Jones, Exe@ector HR

2(q|

[2020

Date



3/24/20

Page 98 of 137
Item 10.6
SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California 94526
DATE: March 24, 2020
TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 70/19-20
APPROVAL OF PROVISIONAL INTERNSHIP PERMIT (PIP)
REQUEST(S)
DISCUSSION:

The California Commission on Teacher Credentialing is no longer issuing Emergency Permits.
However, the Commission replaced the Emergency Permit with the Provisional Internship
Permit (PIP) which provides applicants additional time to meet the subject matter competence
requirement(s) needed to enter an internship program. A District may request a PIP only after a
diligent search has been conducted and a fully credentialed teacher could not be found.

All requests for a PIP must be presented to the Governing Board of a public school district for
approval as an action item on the agenda. Every PIP request that is submitted to the
Commission on Teacher Credentialing must also include verification that a notice of intent to
employ the named applicant in the identified position has been made public.

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve Provisional Internship Permit request(s) as presented

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS:

Aileen Parsons Keith Rogehski
Director, Certificated Personnel Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources

W S s

Rick Schmitt
Superintendent

[tem #
10.6



3/24/20
Page 99 of 137
Item 10.6
SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
APPROVAL OF PROVISIONAL INTERNSHIP PERMIT (PIP) REQUEST (S)
RESOLUTION NO. 70/19-20

WHEREAS, the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing authorizes the issuance of a
Provisional Internship Permit (PIP) to an employee who meets the minimum requirements and
who requires additional time to meet the subject matter competence needed to enter an internship
program.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the following teacher has met the above criteria and is
authorized to apply for a PIP to complete his assignment for the 2019-20 school year in the San
Ramon Valley Unified School District:

Name Site Subject
Paul Rhodes Dougherty Valley High School Music
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINED:
Rick Schmitt

Secretary to the Board of Education
San Ramon Valley Unified School District

Board Meeting Date: March 24, 2020



3/24/20
Page 100 of 137

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Item 11.1
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California 94526

DATE: March 24, 2020

TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL
CHANGES

DISCUSSION:

The attached personnel changes require Board approval.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Administration recommends approval of the Certificated Personnel Changes.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS:

All recommendations for changes are presently within approved budget categories or have
received specific Board approval.

/

/

Keith Rogenski Aileen Parsons
Assistant Superintendent Director

Human Resources Human Resources
Rick Schmitt

Superintendent

Item Number

11.1




3/24/20
Page 101 of 137

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL CHANGES - March 24, 2020 Item 11.1
Resignations/Retirements

First Last Assignment FTE Loc Effective Date Reason
Christine Calderazzo Teacher, Elementary 0.851 SY 06/01/20 Retirement
Hanien Eliyan Teacher, Special Ed 0.600 LO 03/11/20 Resignation
Susan Goldman Principal, Middle 1.000 GR 06/30/20 Retirement
Stanley Hitomi Principal, Elementary 1.000 AL 06/10/20 Retirement
Laura Mieras Teacher, High 0.200 MV 06/01/20 Resignation
Jordan Milat-Stankowski Teacher, Middle 0.500 CW 06/01/20 Resignation
Anthony Pena Teacher, High 1.000 MV 06/01/20 Resignation
Jennifer Sivers-Suh Teacher, Elementary 0.370 WD 06/01/20 Resignation
Linda Stalter Teacher, SDC-Preschool 1.000 GB 06/01/20 Retirement

Temporary Release

EID # Effective Date
16763 03/06/20
16877 03/24/20

2019-20 Leaves of Absence-Partial Year

First Last Assignment FTE Loc Effective Date

Christine Calderazzo Teacher, Elementary 0.851 SY 02/24/20-06/01/20
Amanda Eggiman* Teacher, Elementary 0.500 MT 12/09/19-04/26/20
Celeste Granger Teacher, Middle 1.000 IH 02/10/20-05/20/20
Alyssa Luu School Psychologist 0.600 LC 02/24/20-05/13/20
Alyssa Luu School Psychologist 0.400 TC 02/24/20-05/13/20
Shannon Mullally* Speech Therapist 6.000 MT 12/17/19-03/31/20
Jenna Tooliatos* Teacher, Resource 1.000 CC 12/09/19-06/01/20

2019-20 Temporary Employment - Partial Year

First Last Assignment FTE Loc Effective Dates
Gail Reilly Teacher, Elementary 1.000 MT 03/28/20-06/01/20
Substitute Employment

First Last Effective Date
Chloe Barfod 03/05/20
Marilyn Dubach 02/27/20
Naomi Garrett 03/02/20
Jenna Kilarr-Smyth 03/09/20
Kathleen Marks 02/12/20
Lori Scallan 03/03/20
Mariya Snazina 02/27/20

*Revision



3/24/20
Page 102 of 137
SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Item 11.2
699 OId Orchard Drive, Danville, California 94526

DATE: March 24, 2020

TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL
CHANGES

DISCUSSION:

The attached personnel changes require Board approval.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Administration recommends approval of the Classified Personnel Changes.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS:

All recommendations for changes are presently within approved budget categories or have

received specific Board approval. /N
Coam / &v\ ‘

Nancy J. GQ\ che Keith Rogenski

Director, Human Resources Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

| < s

Rick Schmitt
Superintendent

W

11.2

Item Number




3/24/20

Page 103 of 137
CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL CHANGES - March 24, 2020 Item 11.2

Separation

First Last Classification Loc Action Eff Date
Gary Black Assistant Superintendent FA Retire 07/01/20
Michele Jajeh Autism Specialist Para - Transition DA Resign 02/27/20
Imelda Carlos Child Nutrition Assistant DH Resign 03/14/20
Migi Guo Child Nutrition Assistant GV Resign 03/05/20
Eshal Taimoor Child Nutrition Assistant CK Resign 03/11/20
John Lussing Crossing Guard MO

and Crossing Guard VG Retire 06/02/20
Timothy Bonds Energy Management Systems Manager FA Retire 04/30/20
Paula Garnsey Instructional Assistant GV Resign 03/07/20
Sergio De Gregorio Noon Duty Supervisor GR Resign 03/11/20
Tammi Tuyor Noon Duty Supervisor PV Resign 03/05/20
Jennifer Giaramita Sr. Primary Intervention Para TH Resign 03/14/20

and Noon Duty Unit TH Resign 03/14/20
Paula Garnsey Substitute Para Resign 03/07/20

Separation (Effective Date Revision)

First Last Classification Loc Action Eff Date
Jane Rad Custodian CUST  Retire 03/07/20
Employment
First Last Classification Loc Wkly Hrs  Fund Eff Date
Gabriela Alejo Autism Specialist Para SP 29.50 Cat. 02/24/20
Kelly Greninger Autism Specialist Para WD 17.50 Cat. 03/04/20
Lakshmi Madhurao Autism Specialist Para CR 29.50 Cat. 02/10/20
Smitha Oruganti Autism Specialist Para LO 17.50 Cat. 03/05/20
Meghan Wallace Autism Specialist Para WD 17.50 Cat. 02/26/20
Janet McLinden Bus Driver TRAN  25.00 Cat. 03/11/20
Meghan Ricketts-Mann Child Nutrition Assistant MV 17.50 Dist.

and Crossing Guard VG 15.00 Dist. 03/09/20
Kimberly McKnight Classroom Para TH 19.90 Dist. & Ext.  02/19/20
Luisa Yuzon Crossing Guard TC 15.00 Dist. 03/09/20
Piyali Banerjee Noon Duty Supervisor BV 10.00 Dist. 03/10/20
Deepa Muthusamy Noon Duty Supervisor QR 10.00 Dist. 03/04/20
Ushasri Kona Special Education Para QR 29.00 Cat. 02/26/20
Jennifer Nisbet Special Education Para DH 29.50 Cat. 02/13/20
Brooklynn King Special Phy Health Care Assistant BC 29.50 Cat. 02/27/20

Voluntary Change in Classification

First Last Classification Loc Wkly Hrs Fund Eff Date
Cynthia Lodge Account Clerk I BU 40.00 Dist.
to Account Clerk II BU 40.00 Dist. 03/02/20

1of2



3/24/20
Page 104 of 137

Item 11.2

Voluntary Change in Classification (continued)
First Last Classification Loc Wkly Hrs Fund Eff Date
Juli Goldstein Classroom Para WD 19.95 Ext.

to Instructional Assistant WD 19.90 Ext. 02/24/20
Traci Varanini Classroom Para LC 19.96 Ext.

to Counselor Tech/Registrar - Middle LC 40.00 Dist. 03/09/20
Kimber Monticelli School Tech Instructional Assistant RR 15.00 Ext.

to Secretary I, Secondary School WR 40.00 Dist. 03/20/20
Increase in FTE
First Last Classification Loc Wkly Hrs Fund Eff Date
Rosa Lange Autism Specialist Para SR 29.50 Cat.

to Autism Specialist Para SR 34.50 Cat. 01/13/20
Caroline - Morales Autism Specialist Para WD 17.50 Cat.

to Autism Specialist Para WD 35.00 Cat. 03/09/20
District Initiated Transfer
First Last Classification Loc Wkly Hrs Fund Eff Date
Nichole Johnson Autism Specialist Para CK 29.50 Cat.

to Autism Specialist Para LC 29.50 Cat. 03/18/20
Meghan Ricketts-Mann Crossing Guard VG 15.00 Dist.

to Crossing Guard RR 15.00 Dist. 03/18/20
Heather Horowitz Special Education Para MT 15.00 Cat.

to Special Education Para JB 25.00 Cat. 02/26/20
Return from Leave of Absence
First Last Classification Loc FTE Fund Eff Date
Edwin Marcano Custodian DH 1.00 Dist. 02/24/20

Classified Employment - Other

First Last Classification Action Eff Date
Isabella Herbek Student Worker Hire 02/19/20
Janet McLinden Substitute Bus Driver Hire 03/06/20
Rolando Fernandez Substitute Child Nutrition Assistant Hire 02/20/20
Lastacyesha  Peterson Substitute Child Nutrition Assistant Hire 02/24/20
Laura Toro Substitute Clerical Hire 03/02/20
Sarmad Kiriakose Substitute Crossing Guard Hire 03/09/20
Mahesh Balley Substitute Custodian Hire 03/04/20

20f2



SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

DATE:

TOPIC:

699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, CA 94526

March 24, 2020

OVER $50,000

3/24/20

Page 105 of 137
Item 11.3

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACTS/PURCHASES

DISCUSSION: Contracts and purchases over $50,000 are routinely brought to the Board for
approval. Copies of the contracts are available to the Board and public upon request.

Vendor Item Amount Funding
Tech to School Devices for staff $200,000 Technology
NetXperts Increase to VGES tech $10,000 Measure D
modernization

Harris School Systems HR/Financial Software System | $140,000 Technology
(QSS)

CDW Network infrastructure (eRate) $740,000 Technology
Field Turf Replacement of turf field at $968,158 Measure D

SRVHS

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize the District to execute the above agreements and

purchases.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: As stated above.

\{ /\M\UJ«/

GregMdY01

Chief Busmess Ofﬁ er

WS ot

Rick Schmitt

Superintendent

11.3

Item Number




3/24/20
Page 106 of 137
Item 11.4

San Ramon Valley Unified School District
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, CA 94526

DATE: March 24, 2020

TOPIC: DECLARATION OF SURPLUS PROPERTY

DISCUSSION: As per Education Code section 17545-17555, the governing board may sell or dispose of
personal property which is unusable, obsolete, or no longer needed by the district. Staff has determined that the
item(s) listed below are surplus property and they have been verified as obsolete, unusable and/or cost prohibitive
to repair or maintain. If the items do not exceed in value the sum of $2,500, they may be sold at a private sale
without advertising. If the property is of insufficient value to defray the costs of arranging a sale, the items may
be donated to a charitable organization or may be disposed of in the local public dump. The items will be removed
from the District’s fixed asset inventory upon sale or disposal.

Quantity Item Quantity Item
Metro warmer Model # C 199-HM
1 20000
1 GA Systems Hot Unit SERIAL # 387
1 GA Systems Hot Unit SERIAL # 515

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the items as surplus property.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: Any proceeds from the sale of items shall be placed to the credit of the fund from
which the original expenditure for the purchase was made or in the general or reserve fund of the district.

g S

_~,
Dame(l;lsl an
Executi irector, Business

WS ok
Greg Mediet V U U Rick Schmitt

Chief Business Officer Superintendent

114

ITEM NUMBER




SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

699 0Ol1d Orchard Drive, Danville, CA 94526 3/24/20

Page 107 of 137

DATE: March 24, 2020 Item 11.5

TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION No. 68/19-20,
APPROVING ROUTINE BUDGET REVISIONS

DISCUSSION:

Revenues
LCFF/Other State Revenues —
LCFF revenues are decreased $236,556 based on the Second Interim review.

Federal Revenues —
Federal revenues are increased $75,461 in Title I, II, III, and IV.

Other Local Revenues —
Other Local Revenues are increased $289,188 due to school local donations.

Expenditures

Salaries and Benefits —

Salaries and benefits are increased $6,030,734 overall, primarily due to negotiated salary
increases.

Supplies/Services —

Supplies and services are increased $2,077,532 primarily because of Local Donations, Routine
Restricted Maintenance, Utilities, Personalized Learning Initiative and Special Education
Transportation.

Other Outgo —
Other Outgo is increased $47,860 because of Special Education tuition.

Transfers Out —
Transfers Out are decreased $76,731 because of a review of solar debt service.

11.5

Item Number




3/24/20

Page 108 of 137
Other Funds Item 11.5
Building Fund 21 —
Intra-program transfers decrease capital outlay and increase supplies and services. The projected
ending fund balance remains unchanged at $15,958,996.

Special Reserve for Capital Outlay Fund 40 —
Revenues are decreased $229,448. The projected ending fund balance is $14,328,387.

RECOMMENDATION:
The Administration recommends adoption of Resolution No. 68/19-20, approving the budget
adjustments as presented.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS:
Van(;{ as notm
For E
S E (Bl
el 1 mn
Gael ?felb\le

Interim D1rect , Fiscal Serv1ces

\M\/\L W S AP~

Greg‘MédM Rick Schmitt
Chief Busines Ofﬁ Superintendent




SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. 68/19-20 3/24/20
APPROVING ROUTINE BUDGET REVISIONS Page 109 of 137
Item 11.5

WHEREAS, Education Code Sections 42600 — 42603 permit the County Superintendent of
Schools with the consent of the Governing Board of the San Ramon Valley Unified School
District to make such transfers to revise the adopted budget at any time during a fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Board believes it to be in the best interest of the District to regularly
revise the 2019-20 budget in order to more accurately portray the financial condition of the
District;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the San Ramon Valley
Unified School District does hereby authorize the Contra Costa County Superintendent of
Schools to revise its 2019-20 budget as hereafter detailed.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Secretary of the Governing Board is hereby directed to
deliver a copy of this Resolution to the County Superintendent of Schools.

APPROVED, PASSED and ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the San Ramon Valley
Unified School District this 24® day of March, 2020, by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT:

Rick Schmitt

Secretary of the Board of Education of the
San Ramon Valley Unified School District of
Contra Costa County, State of California



3/24/20

of 137

Pasc 1 10
T+ 13—
1 GENERAL FUND Revised Adjustments Revised =
Budget this Budget
1/31/2020 Period 2/28/2020
REVENUES
LCFF/Other State 322,132,484 -236,556 321,895,928
Federal Revenues 6,716,825 75,461 6,792,286
Other Local Revenues 32,786,837 289,188 33,076,025
Total Revenues 361,636,146 128,093 361,764,239
EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries 153,974,283 4,096,336 158,070,619
Classified Salaries 54,776,599 1,105,118 55,881,717
Employee Benefits 100,916,543 829,280 101,745,823
Books and Supplies 18,220,027 41,982 18,262,009
Services, Other Operating Expenses 35,995,064 2,035,550 38,030,614
Capital Outlay 670,499 0 670,499
Other Outgo 1,485,326 47,860 1,533,186
Direct Support/Indirect Costs 0 0 0
Total Expenditures 366,038,341 8,156,126 374,194,467
Excess or Deficiency before other Sources and
Use,s | -4,402,195 -8,028,033 -12,430,228
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Transfers In 1,694,001 0 1,694,001
Transfers Out 2,836,902 -76,731 2,760,171
Sources 0 0 0
Uses 0 0 0
Total, Other Financing Sources/Uses -1,142,901 76,731 -1,066,170
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BAIIANTE -5,545,096 -7,951,302 -13,496,398
FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
Beginning Balance
Beginning Balance as of July 1 -
Unaudited 40,052,227 0 40,052,227
Audit Adjustments 0 0 0
As of July 1 - Audited 40,052,227 0 40,052,227
Adjustments for Restatements 0 0
Net Beginning Balance 40,052,227 0 40,052,227
Ending Balance 34,507,131 -7,951,302 26,555,829
COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE
Unappropriated Amount 0 0 0
Restricted Ending Balances 6,204,291 -382,000 5,822,291
Instructional Materials 6,250,000 0 6,250,000
Professional Development 2,485,883 0 2,485,883
Revolving Cash 114,900 0 114,900
Stores Inventory 79,254 0 79,254
Reserve for Economic Uncertainty 0 0 0
Site Designated Amounts 667,681 -438,460 229,221
Lottery 2,218,017 -2,187 2,215,830
Prepaid Expenses 769,616 0 769,616
Technology Infrastructure Replacement 0 0 0




Technology End User Devices 1,430,116 0 1,430 76 )
Restoration 2,480,066 -7,128,655 46488801} 1 of 137
Safety and Mental Wellness 1,775,884 0 1,778 -5
Efficiency Investments 1,806,669 0 1,806,669
Bridge 8,224,754 0 8,224,754
34,507,131 -7,951,302 26,555,829
17 Special Reserve Fund Revised Adjustments Revised
Budget this Budget
1/31/2020 Period 2/28/2020
REVENUES
Federal Revenues 0 0 0
Other State Revenues 0 0 0
Other Local Revenues 135,000 0 135,000
Total Revenues 135,000 0 135,000
EXPENDITURES
Classified Salaries 0 0 0
Employee Benefits 0 0 0
Books and Supplies 0 0 0
Services, Other Operating Expenses 0 0 0
Capital Outlay 0 0 0
Other Outgo 0 0 0
Direct Support/Indirect Costs 0 0 0
Total Expenditures 0 0 0
Excess or Deficiency before other Sources and
Usels ’ 135,000 0 135,000
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Transfers In 0 0
Transfers Out 988,517 0 988,517
Sources 0 0
Uses 0 0 0
Total, Other Financing Sources/Uses -988,517 0 -988,517
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BAlI.AN(|:E -853,517 0 -853,517
FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
Beginning Balance
Beginning Balance as of July 1 -
Unaudited 16,939,319 0 16,939,319
Audit Adjustments 0 0
As of July 1 - Audited 16,939,319 0 16,939,319
Adjustments for Restatements 0 0
Net Beginning Balance 16,939,319 0 16,939,319
Ending Balance 16,085,802 0 16,085,802
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Declining Enrollment/Restoration 5,000,000 -222,837 4,777,163
REU 11,085,802 222,837 11,308,639
0
0
16,085,802 0 16,085,802




3/24/20

Page 112 of 137
21 Building Fund Revised Adjustments Rexised 5
Budget this Budget
1/31/2020 Period 2/28/2020
REVENUES
Federal Revenues 0 0 0
Other State Revenues 0 0 0
Other Local Revenues 1,934,100 0 1,934,100
Total Revenues 1,934,100 0 1,934,100
EXPENDITURES
Classified Salaries 1,615,973 0 1,515,973
Employee Benefits 687,673 0 687,673
Books and Supplies 4,109,123 0 4,109,123
Services, Other Operating Expenses 2,595,481 10,438 2,605,919
Capital Outlay 76,795,395 -10,438 76,784,957
Other Outgo 0 0
Direct Support/indirect Costs 0 0
Total Expenditures 85,703,645 0 85,703,645
Excess or Deficiency before other Sources and
Use|s | -83,769,545 0 -83,769,545
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Transfers In 1,926,125 0 1,926,125
Transfers Out 0 0
Sources 0 0
Uses 0 0
Total, Other Financing Sources/Uses 1,926,125 0 1,926,125
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BAll.ANlCE -81,843,420 0 -81,843,420
FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
Beginning Balance
Beginning Balance as of July 1 -
Unaudited 97,802,416 0 97,802,416
Audit Adjustments 0 0
As of July 1 - Audited 97,802,416 0 97,802,416
Adjustments for Restatements 0 0
Net Beginning Balance 97,802,416 0 97,802,416
Ending Balance 15,958,996 0 15,958,996
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Restricted for Capital Outlay 15,958,996 0 15,958,996
40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Revised Adjustments Revised
Budget this Budget
1/31/2020 Period 2/28/2020
REVENUES
Federal Revenues 0 0 0
Other State Revenues 0 0 0
Other Local Revenues 3,678,119 -152,717 3,425,402
TotTI Revenues 3,578,119 -152,717 3,425,402
EXPENDITURES




3/24/20

Classified Salaries 810,724 -236 Bd6£89 3
Employee Benefits 178,543 0 ﬂZLéyScﬁ
Books and Supplies 1,124,460 0 1,124,460
Services, Other Operating Expenses 311,740 236 311,976
Capital Outlay 1,900,351 0 1,900,351
Other Outgo 3,605,491 0 3,605,491
Direct Support/Indirect Costs 0 0 0
Total Expenditures 7,931,309 0 7,931,309
Excess or Deficiency before other Sources and
Usels [ -4,353,190 -152,717 -4,505,907
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Transfers In 2,214,822 -76,731 2,138,091
Transfers Out 705,484 0 705,484
Sources 0 0 0
Uses 0 0 0
Total, Other Financing Sources/Uses 1,509,338 -76,731 1,432,607
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BAII.ANICE -2,843,852 -229,448 -3,073,300
FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
Beginning Balance
Beginning Balance as of July 1 -
Unaudited 17,401,687 0 17,401,687
Audit Adjustments 0 0
As of July 1 - Audited 17,401,687 0 17,401,687
Adjustments for Restatements 0 0
Net Beginning Balance 17,401,687 0 17,401,687
Ending Balance 14,557,835 -229,448 14,328,387
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Child Care Building 1,429,579 0 1,429,579
Solar 4,182,731 -313,174 3,869,557
DVMS Fields 177,764 0 177,764
DVHS CSA -2,950 0 -2,950
Solar Reserve 2,176,021 83,726 2,259,747
Facility Community Use 1,608,686 0 1,608,686
Capital Investments 2,659,743 0 2,659,743
Technology Infrastructure Replacement 774,090 0 774,090
Safety Committee 1,552,171 0 1,562,171
Ending Balance 12,691,574 1,636,813 14,328,387

of 137



3/24/20
Page 114 of 137
Item 11.6
SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California 94526

DATE: MARCH 24, 2020
TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 66/19-20 FOR

TWIN CREEKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL GROWTH RELOCATABLE
CLASSROOMS - GUERRA CONSTRUCTION GROUP

DISCUSSION: Upon full completion of a construction contract, the Board of Education adopts a
Resolution of Acceptance which accepts the work of the contract as complete and authorizes District staff
to record a Notice of Completion. The Guerra Construction Group’s contract for Twin Crecks Elementary
School growth relocatable classroom project was fully complete as of December 31, 2019.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution No. 66/19-20 for Twin Creeks
Elementary School growth relocatable classrooms — Guerra Construction Group

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: None

2T

Erin Hirst

Assistant tor, Y;MJ

Greg Mearc{ Rick Schmitt
Chief Business 0 Superintendent

11.6

{SR413839) Item Number




3/24/20
Page 115 of 137
Item 11.6
San Ramon Valley Unified School District
Contra Costa County, California
Resolution No. 66/19-20

In the matter of Accepting the RESOLUTION OF ACCEPTANCE
Guerra Construction Group Contract for

Twin Creeks Elementary School

Growth Relocatable Classrooms

Project (“Contract”)

WHEREAS, the above entitled School District on April 16, 2019, contracted with
Guerra Construction Group 984 Memorex Drive, Santa Clara, CA 95050, for said Contract; and

WHEREAS, the nature of the District’s interest in the additional relocatables for student growth
at Twin Creeks Elementary School, 2785 Marsh Drive, San Ramon, 94583 “real property” is Fee
Interest; and

WHEREAS, it has been certified to this Board of Education that said Contractor has fully
completed the work, including all Contract obli gations, and same has been inspected and
complies with the approved plans and specifications, as of December 31 , 2019.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that said Contract work is accepted as complete by
this Board, and the Board authorizes District staff to record the Notice of Completion attached to

this resolution as an exhibit.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the Board held on March 24, 2020 by the
following called vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CERTIFICATION AND VERIFICATION

I hereby certify that the forgoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution and acceptance entered
on the minutes of a meeting of said Board of Education held March 24, 2020 and I declare under
penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Dated: March 24, 2020, Danville, California.

Rick Schmitt
Secretary of the Board of Education of the
San Ramon Valley Unified School District of
Contra Costa County, State of California

{SR413841)



PLEASE COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION 3/24/20
® COMPLETE AT Page 116 of 137

RECORDING REQUESTED BY: Item 11.6

Erin Hirst, Assistant Director of Facilities
SRVUSD

3280 Crow Canyon Road,

San Ramon, CA 94583

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

Renee Kanalakis
SRVUSD, Facilities
3280 Crow Canyon Rd.
San Ramon, CA 94583

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

NOTICE OF COMPLETION
RESOLUTIOIN NO. 66/19-20

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of completion (per Civil Code §9200) on February 29, 2020, the
additional relocatables for student growth for Bid Package #801, of the Twin Creeks Elementary
School growth relocatable classrooms project (“the Contract”) performed at 2785 Marsh Drive,
San Ramon, CA 94583 (“the Property™). That date was the 60th continuous day without labor on

the contract.

The Property is more particularly described as follows: Twin Creeks Elementary School, 2785
Marsh Drive, San Ramon, CA 94583.

The above Contract was performed by Guerra Construction Group, 984 Memorex Drive, Santa
Clara, CA 95050, (“Contractor”) pursuant to its agreement with the San Ramon Valley Unified
School District, Twin Creeks Elementary School, 2785 Marsh Drive, San Ramon, CA 94583,
owner in fee simple of the Property.

The work of improvement generally consisted of installation of connection of utilities to six (6)
relocatable classrooms and related site improvements.

VERIFICATION

I, the undersigned, declare that I am the Superintendent of the San Ramon Valley Unified School
District, and that I have read the foregoing notice and know its contents, and that the same is true
to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct. Executed at 699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California, this 24th day of

March, 2020.

By:
Rick Schmitt
Superintendent

Page 1



3/24/20
Page 117 of 137
Item 11.7

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California 94526

DATE: MARCH 24, 2020
TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 67/19-20,

CONTRACTS FOR STONE VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL CLASSROOM
AND MULTIPURPOSE BUILDINGS PROJECT

DISCUSSION: Upon full completion of a construction contract, the Board of Education adopts a
Resolution of Acceptance which accepts the work of the contract as complete and authorizes
District staff to record a Notice of Completion.

Contracts for Stone Valley Middle School classroom and multipurpose buildings project were fully
completed and may be accepted by the Board, as follows:

M J Gilbert Construction Co., Inc., complete on February 28, 2020;
Guerra Construction Group, complete on January 17, 2017;

MK Pipeline, Inc., complete on October 4, 2016;

ARAM Electric, Inc. (Interim Housing), complete on March 4, 2016;
CVE Contracting Group, complete on December 12, 2019;

Bockmon and Woody Electric Co., Inc., complete on September 1, 2016;
Salisbury Backhoe Service, complete on November 21, 2016

ARAM Electric, Inc. (Increment 1), complete on April 26, 2016;

Evans Brothers, Inc., complete on June 10, 2016; and

R & M Paving, complete on October 8, 2015.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution No. 67/19-20, Stone
Valley Middle School Classroom and Multipurpose Buildings project.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: None.

Erm Hirst
Asstjor Faci .UCSM‘i

Greg Medici Rlck Schmitt
Chief Business Officer Superintendent

11.7

{SR414224} Jtem Number




3/24/20

Page 118 of 137

Item 11.7

San Ramon Valley Unified School District
Contra Costa County, California
Resolution #67/19-20

In the Matter of Accepting Contracts RESOLUTION OF ACCEPTANCE
For Stone Valley Middle School Classroom
and Multipurpose Buildings Project (“Project™)

- WHEREAS, the above entitled School District contracted with contractors for said
Project:

¢ M Gilbert Construction Co., Inc., located at 16911 Grantline Rd., Tracy, CA 95391, for
the grading & utilities contract, awarded on April 18, 2016;

* Guerra Construction Group, located at 984 Memorex Drive, Santa Clara, CA 95050, for
the asphalt landing contract, awarded on November 10, 2015;

* MK Pipeline, Inc., located at 3708 Bayshore Blvd., Brisbane, CA 94005, for the interim
housing utility contract, awarded on November 10, 2015;

* ARAM Electric, Inc., located at 3055 Alvarado St., #110, San Leandro, CA 94577, for
the interim housing electrical contract, awarded on December 8, 2015;

» CVE Contracting Group, Inc., (dba Central Valley Environmental), located at 4263 N.
Selland Ave., Fresno, CA 93722, for the 600 wing demolition contract, awarded on June
25,2019;

* Bockman & Woody Electric Co., Inc., located at 1528 El Pinal Drive, Stockton, CA
95205, for the parking lot underground electrical infrastructure contract, awarded on July
8, 2016;

e Salisbury Backhoe Service, located at P.O. Box 263, Victor, CA 95253, for the joint
trenching contract, awarded on July 8, 2016;

* ARAM Electric, Inc., located at 3055 Alvarado St., Suite 110, San Leandro, CA 94577,
for the Increment 1 electrical contract, awarded on January 27, 2016;

¢ Evans Brothers, Inc., located at 7589 National Drive, Livermore, CA 94550, for the
abatement and demolition contract, awarded on March 4, 2016; and

¢ R&M Paving Contractors, Inc., located at 980 Ames Ave., Milpitas, CA 95035, for the
interim housing site winterization contract, awarded on September 22, 2015.

WHEREAS, the nature of the District’s interest in the modernization project at
Stone Valley Middle School, 3001 Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507 (“real property™) is Fee
Interest; and

WHEREAS, it has been certified to this Board of Education that said contractors have
fully completed their work, including all obligations under their contracts, and same has been
inspected and it complied with the approved plans and specifications, as of the following dates:

* M Gilbert Construction Co., Inc., complete on February 28, 2020;
Guerra Construction Group, complete on January 17, 2017;
MK Pipeline, Inc., complete on October 4, 2016;
ARAM Electric, Inc. (Interim Housing), complete on March 4, 2016;
CVE Contracting Group, complete on December 12, 2019;

{SR414225}



3/24/20
Page 119 of 137

Bockmon and Woody Electric Co., Inc., complete on September 1, 2016; ltem 11.7

Salisbury Backhoe Service, complete on November 21, 2016
ARAM Electric, Inc. (Increment 1), complete on April 26, 2016;
Evans Brothers, Inc., complete on June 10, 2016; and

R & M Paving, complete on October 8, 2015;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the work of said contracts is accepted as
complete by this Board, and the Board authorizes District staff to record the Notices of
Completion attached to this resolution as an exhibit.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the Board held on March 24, 2020 by the
following called vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CERTIFICATION AND VERIFICATION

I hereby certify that the forgoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution and acceptance entered
on the minutes of a meeting of said Board of Education held March 24, 2020 and I declare under
penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Dated: March 24, 2020, Danville, California.

Rick Schmitt
Secretary of the Board of Education of the
San Ramon Valley Unified School District of
Contra Costa County, State of California

{SR414225}




PLEASE COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION 3/24/20
Page 120 of 137

RDIN UESTED BY:
RECORDING REQUESTED B Item 11.7

Erin Hirst, Assistant Director of Facilities
SRVUSD

3280 Crow Canyon Road,

San Ramon, CA 94583

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

Renee Kanalakis
SRVUSD, Facilities
3280 Crow Canyon Rd.
San Ramon, CA 94583

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

NOTICE OF COMPLETION
RESOLUTIOIN NO. 67/19-20

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of completion (per Civil Code §9200) on April 28, 2020, the Bid

Package #671 — Increment 1 Grading & Utilities - of the Stone Valley Middle School Increment

One Modernization project (“the Contract”) performed at 3001 Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507
(“the Property™). That date was the 60th continuous day without labor on the contract.

The Property is more particularly described as follows: Stone Valley Middle School, 3001
Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507.

The above Contract was performed by M J Gilbert Construction Co., Inc., 16911 Grantline Rd.,
Tracy, CA 95391 (“Contractor”) pursuant to its agreement with the San Ramon Valley Unified
School District, Stone Valley Middle School, 3001 Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507, owner in
fee simple of the Property.

The work of improvement generally consisted of site grading, lime treatment for building pads
and underground storm drain and sewer piping for new buildings.

VERIFICATION

I, the undersigned, declare that I am the Superintendent of the San Ramon Valley Unified School
District, and that I have read the foregoing notice and know its contents, and that the same is true
to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct. Executed at 699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California, this 24th day of
March, 2020.

By:
Rick Schmitt
Superintendent

Page 1



3/24/20
PLEASE COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION Page 121 of 137

RECORDING REQUESTED BY: Item 11.7

Erin Hirst, Assistant Director of Facilities
SRVUSD

3280 Crow Canyon Road,

San Ramon, CA 94583

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

Renee Kanalakis
SRVUSD, Facilities
3280 Crow Canyon Rd.
San Ramon, CA 94583

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

NOTICE OF COMPLETION
RESOLUTIOIN NO. 67/19-20

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of completion (per Civil Code §9200) on March 18, 2017, the
Contract #2075/15 - Asphalt Landings - of the Stone Valley Middle School Modernization
project (“the Contract”) performed at 3001 Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507 (“the Property™).
That date was the 60th continuous day without labor on the contract.

The Property is more particularly described as follows: Stone Valley Middle School, 3001
Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507.

The above Contract was performed by Guerra Construction Group, 984 Memorex Drive, Santa
Clara, CA 95050 (“Contractor”) pursuant to its agreement with the San Ramon Valley Unified
School District, Stone Valley Middle School, 3001 Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507, owner in

fee simple of the Property.

The work of improvement generally consisted of asphaltic landing and curbs for access to
interim housing portables.

VERIFICATION

I, the undersigned, declare that I am the Superintendent of the San Ramon Valley Unified School
District, and that I have read the foregoing notice and know its contents, and that the same is true
to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct. Executed at 699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California, this 24th day of

March, 2020.

By:
Rick Schmitt
Superintendent

Page 1




3/24/20
Page 122 of 137
RECORDING REQUESTED BY: Item 11.7

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION

Erin Hirst, Assistant Director of Facilities
SRVUSD

3280 Crow Canyon Road,

San Ramon, CA 94583

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

Renee Kanalakis
SRVUSD, Facilities
3280 Crow Canyon Rd.
San Ramon, CA 94583

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

NOTICE OF COMPLETION
RESOLUTIOIN NO. 67/19-20

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of completion (per Civil Code §9200) on December 3, 2016, the
Bid Package #674 - Interim Housing Ultilities - of the Stone Valley Middle School
Modernization project (“the Contract”) performed at 3001 Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507
(“the Property”). That date was the 60th continuous day without labor on the contract.

The Property is more particularly described as follows: Stone Valley Middle School, 3001
Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507.

The above Contract was performed by MK Pipelines, Inc., 3708 Bayshore Blvd., Brisbane, CA
94005, (“Contractor™) pursuant to its agreement with the San Ramon Valley Unified School
District, Stone Valley Middle School, 3001 Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507, owner in fee
simple of the Property.

The work of improvement generally consisted of provide all domestic water, fire water, and
sewer work for interim housing.

VERIFICATION

I, the undersigned, declare that I am the Superintendent of the San Ramon Valley Unified School
District, and that I have read the foregoing notice and know its contents, and that the same is true

to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct. Executed at 699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California, this 24th day of

March, 2020.

By:
Rick Schmitt
Superintendent

Page 1



PLEASE COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION
3/24/20

RECORDING REQUESTED BY: Page 123 of 137

Item 11.7
Erin Hirst, Assistant Director of Facilities
SRVUSD

3280 Crow Canyon Road,

San Ramon, CA 94583

. WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

Renee Kanalakis
SRVUSD, Facilities
3280 Crow Canyon Rd.
San Ramon, CA 94583

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

NOTICE OF COMPLETION
RESOLUTIOIN NO. 67/19-20

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of completion (per Civil Code §9200) on May 3, 2016, the Bid
Package #679 - Interim Housing Electrical - of the Stone Valley Middle School Modernization
project (“the Contract™) performed at 3001 Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507 (“the Property™).

That date was the 60th continuous day without labor on the contract.

The Property is more particularly described as follows: Stone Valley Middle School, 3001
Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507.

The above Contract was performed by ARAM Electric, Inc., 3055 Alvarado St., #110, San
Leandro, CA 94577, (“Contractor”) pursuant to its agreement with the San Ramon Valley
Unified School District, Stone Valley Middle School, 3001 Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507,
owner in fee simple of the Property.

The work of improvement generally consisted of providing all electrical, low voltage and fire
alarm for interim housing.

VERIFICATION

L, the undersigned, declare that I am the Superintendent of the San Ramon Valley Unified School
District, and that I have read the foregoing notice and know its contents, and that the same is true
to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct. Executed at 699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California, this 24th day of

March, 2020.

By:

Rick Schmitt
Superintendent

Page 1



PLEASE COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION 3/24/20
Page 124 of 137

RECORDING REQUESTED BY: Item 11.7

Erin Hirst, Assistant Director of Facilities
SRVUSD

3280 Crow Canyon Road,

San Ramon, CA 94583

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

Renee Kanalakis
SRVUSD, Facilities
3280 Crow Canyon Rd.
San Ramon, CA 94583

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

NOTICE OF COMPLETION
RESOLUTIOIN NO. 67/19-20

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of completion (per Civil Code §9200) on February 10, 2020, the
Bid Package #816 - Increment -1: Phase 2: 600 Wing Demolition - of the Stone Valley Middle
School Modernization project (“the Contract™) performed at 3001 Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA
94507 (“the Property”). That date was the 60th continuous day without labor on the contract.

The Property is more particularly described as follows: Stone Valley Middle School, 3001
Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507.

The above Contract was performed by CVE Contracting Group, Inc., dba Central Valley
Environmental, 4263 N. Selland Ave., Fresno, CA 93722(“Contractor”) pursuant to its
agreement with the San Ramon Valley Unified School District, Stone Valley Middle School,
3001 Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507, owner in fee simple of the Property.

The work of improvement generally consisted of demolition of all 600 wing portables including
removal of footings and underground utilities. Install asphaltic patch back paving where
demolition occurred.

VERIFICATION

I, the undersigned, declare that I am the Superintendent of the San Ramon Valley Unified School
District, and that I have read the foregoing notice and know its contents, and that the same is true
to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct. Executed at 699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California, this 24th day of
March, 2020.

By:
Rick Schmitt
Superintendent

Page 1



3/24/20
PLEASE COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION Page 125 of 137

RECORDING REQUESTED BY: Item 11.7

Erin Hirst, Assistant Director of Facilities
SRVUSD

3280 Crow Canyon Road,

San Ramon, CA 94583

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

Renee Kanalakis
SRVUSD, Facilities
3280 Crow Canyon Rd.
San Ramon, CA 94583

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

NOTICE OF COMPLETION
RESOLUTIOIN NO. 67/19-20

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of completion (per Civil Code §9200) on October 31, 2016, the
Bid Package #690 - Interim Housing Ultilities - of the Stone Valley Middle School
Modernization project (“the Contract”) performed at 3001 Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507
(“the Property”). That date was the 60th continuous day without labor on the contract.

The Property is more particularly described as follows: Stone Valley Middle School, 3001
Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507.

The above Contract was performed by Bockman & Woody Electric Co., Inc., 1528 El Pinal
Drive, Stockton, CA 95205, (“Contractor”) pursuant to its agreement with the San Ramon Valley
Unified School District, Stone Valley Middle School, 3001 Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507,
owner in fee simple of the Property.

The work of improvement generally consisted of installation of parking lot underground utilities
in preparation of interim housing.

VERIFICATION

I, the undersigned, declare that I am the Superintendent of the San Ramon Valley Unified School
District, and that I have read the foregoing notice and know its contents, and that the same is true
to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct. Executed at 699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California, this 24th day of
March, 2020.

By:
Rick Schmitt
Superintendent

Page 1




PLEASE COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION 3/24/20
Page 126 of 137

RECORDING REQUESTED BY: Ttem 11.7

Erin Hirst, Assistant Director of Facilities
SRVUSD

3280 Crow Canyon Road,

San Ramon, CA 94583

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

Renee Kanalakis
SRVUSD, Facilities
3280 Crow Canyon Rd.
San Ramon, CA 94583

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

NOTICE OF COMPLETION
RESOLUTIOIN NO. 67/19-20

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of completion (per Civil Code §9200) on J anuary 20, 2017, the
Contract #2167/16 - Utilities Joint Trench - of the Stone Valley Middle School Modernization
project (“the Contract”) performed at 3001 Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507 (“the Property™).
That date was the 60th continuous day without labor on the contract.

The Property is more particularly described as follows: Stone Valley Middle School, 3001
Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507.

The above Contract was performed by Salisbury Backhoe Service, P.O. Box 263, Victor, CA
95253, (“Contractor”) pursuant to its agreement with the San Ramon Valley Unified School
District, Stone Valley Middle School, 3001 Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507, owner in fee
simple of the Property.

The work of improvement generally consisted of excavating and back filled joint utility trench.
VERIFICATION

I, the undersigned, declare that I am the Superintendent of the San Ramon Valley Unified School
District, and that I have read the foregoing notice and know its contents, and that the same is true
to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct. Executed at 699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California, this 24th day of
March, 2020.

By:

Rick Schmitt
Superintendent

Page 1



PLEASE COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION 3/24/20
Page 127 of 137

RECORDING REQUESTED BY:
Item 11.7

Erin Hirst, Assistant Director of Facilities
SRVUSD

3280 Crow Canyon Road,

San Ramon, CA 94583

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

Renee Kanalakis
SRVUSD, Facilities
3280 Crow Canyon Rd.
San Ramon, CA 94583

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

NOTICE OF COMPLETION
RESOLUTIOIN NO. 67/19-20

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of completion (per Civil Code §9200) on June 25, 2016, the
Contract #2093/16 - Increment 1 Electrical - of the Stone Valley Middle School Modernization
project (“the Contract”) performed at 3001 Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507 (“the Property™).
That date was the 60th continuous day without labor on the contract.

The Property is more particularly described as follows: Stone Valley Middle School, 3001
Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507.

The above Contract was performed by ARAM Electric, Inc. 3055 Alvarado St., Suite 110, San
Leandro, CA 94577, (“Contractor”) pursuant to its agreement with the San Ramon Valley
Unified School District, Stone Valley Middle School, 3001 Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507,
owner in fee simple of the Property.

The work of improvement generally consisted of removing of existing power feeders and
installation of new power feeders and breakers at multiple locations. Provided multiple
temporary power connection points.

VERIFICATION

I, the undersigned, declare that I am the Superintendent of the San Ramon Valley Unified School
District, and that I have read the foregoing notice and know its contents, and that the same is true
to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct. Executed at 699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California, this 24th day of

March, 2020.

By:
Rick Schmitt
Superintendent

Page 1




3/24/20

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION Page 128 of 137

Item 11.7
RECORDING REQUESTED BY:

Erin Hirst, Assistant Director of Facilities
SRVUSD

3280 Crow Canyon Road,

San Ramon, CA 94583

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

Renee Kanalakis
SRVUSD, Facilities
3280 Crow Canyon Rd.
San Ramon, CA 94583

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

NOTICE OF COMPLETION
RESOLUTIOIN NO. 67/19-20

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of completion (per Civil Code §9200) on August 9, 2016, the Bid
Package #680 - Demolition and Abatement - of the Stone Valley Middle School Modernization
project (“the Contract”) performed at 3001 Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507 (“the Property”).
That date was the 60th continuous day without labor on the contract.

The Property is more particularly described as follows: Stone Valley Middle School, 3001
Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507.

The above Contract was performed by Evans Brothers, Inc., 7589 National Drive, Livermore,
CA 94550, (“Contractor”) pursuant to its agreement with the San Ramon Valley Unified School
District, Stone Valley Middle School, 3001 Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507, owner in fee

simple of the Property.

The work of improvement generally consisted of demolition and abatement of 6 existing
classrooms including footings and underground utilities.

VERIFICATION

I, the undersigned, declare that I am the Superintendent of the San Ramon Valley Unified School
District, and that I have read the foregoing notice and know its contents, and that the same is true
to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct. Executed at 699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California, this 24th day of
March, 2020.

By:
Rick Schmitt
Superintendent

Page 1



PLEASE COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION 3/24/20
e Page 129 of 137

RECORDING REQUESTED BY: Item 11.7

Erin Hirst, Assistant Director of Facilities
SRVUSD

3280 Crow Canyon Road,

San Ramon, CA 94583

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

Renee Kanalakis
SRVUSD, Facilities
3280 Crow Canyon Rd.
San Ramon, CA 94583

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

NOTICE OF COMPLETION
RESOLUTIOIN NO. 67/19-20

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of completion (per Civil Code §9200) on December 7, 2015, the
Bid Package #673 - Interim Housing Site Winterization - of the Stone Valley Middle School
Modernization project (“the Contract”) performed at 3001 Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507
(“the Property™). That date was the 60th continuous day without labor on the contract.

The Property is more particularly described as follows: Stone Valley Middle School, 3001
Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507.

The above Contract was performed by R&M Paving Contractors, Inc., 980 Ames Ave., Milpitas,
CA 95035, (“Contractor”) pursuant to its agreement with the San Ramon Valley Unified School
District, Stone Valley Middle School, 3001 Miranda Ave., Alamo, CA 94507, owner in fee
simple of the Property.

The work of improvement generally consisted of providing site winterization with the
installation of asphaltic paving under interim housing portables. This paving to serve as building
pad for interim housing portables.

VERIFICATION

I, the undersigned, declare that I am the Superintendent of the San Ramon Valley Unified School
District, and that I have read the foregoing notice and know its contents, and that the same is true
to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct. Executed at 699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California, this 24th day of

March, 2020.

By:
Rick Schmitt
Superintendent

Page 1




3/24/20
Page 130 of 137

San Ramon Valley Unified School District ltem 11.8
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California, 94526

DATE: MARCH 24, 2020
TOPIC: RATIFICATION OF FACILITIES AND OPERATIONS CONTRACTS

DISCUSSION: This item covers previously board approved contracts that have gone over the initial
approval amount. Increases to these type of contracts can be the result of various revisions including but
not limited to unforeseen conditions, additional requested work, etc. A copy of the contracts are available
to the Board and public upon request.

Original | Revised

Vendor Project Amount | Amount Funding
Stumbaugh & Additional finishes to be installedin | $245,108 $247,732 Measure D
Associates, Inc. some restrooms at San Ramon

Valley High School classroom

building project
Jerry Thompson & | Additional painting at San Ramon $346,078 | $353,768.50 | Measure D
Sons Painting Valley High School classroom

building project

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize the District to execute the increase to the above contracts.
BUDGET IMPLICATIONS:

$2,624 — Stumbaugh-& Associates, Inc. - Fund 21 Measure D
* $7,690.50 — Jerry Thompson & Sons Painting — Fund 21 Measure D

i

Erin Hirst

Assistant Director, Facilities

Greg Medici V V Rick Schmitt
Chief Business Offider Superintendent

11.8

Item Number




3/24/20

Page 131 of 137

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DSTRICT ~ [tem 119

699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California 94526

DATE: MARCH 24, 2020

TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF BID AWARD FOR GREEN
VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL COURTYARD & K-YARD
IMPROVEMENTS

DISCUSSION: On March 5, 2020 the District received and publicly opened bids. for the Green Valley
Elementary School Courtyard & K-Yard Improvements. The bid results are listed below.

Bid #822
10% Total Not to
A Contractor Base Bid Contingency Exceed
ELLA $787,000 $78,700 $865,700
Grade Tech, Inc. $929,000

RECOMMENDATION: Staffrecommends the Board approve the following bid award:
= ELLA. for atotal not-to-exceed amount of $865,700.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: As shown above -Fund 21 (Measure D)

‘Erin Hirst
Assistant Director, Fycilitie

AL

WS cAt—

\ _\
Greg MediciV \f Rick Schmitt
Chief Business Officej Superintendent




3/24/20
Page 132 of 137
Item 11.10

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California 94526

DATE: March 24, 2020

TOPIC: CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 65/19-20,
APPROVING THE TWIN CREEKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SITE
IMPROVEMENT AND CLASSROOM MODERNIZATION PROJECTS
AND AUTHORIZING A CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT
NOTICE OF EXEMPTION

DISCUSSION: Consistent with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), staff has reviewed
plans for the modernization of the Twin Creeks Elementary School project and has determined that the
project is categorically exempt. The site improvements and classroom modernizations are routine and
minor in nature.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Board adoption of Resolution No. 65/19-20, approving the
Twin Creeks Elementary School site improvement and classroom modernization projects authorizing
CEQA Notice of Exemption.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: $50.00 filing fee

o e i

Erin Hirst
Assistant; Director, Facilities

Superintendent

11.10

Item Number




3/24/20
Page 133 of 137
Item 11.10

RESOLUTION NO. 65/19-20

CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION APPROVING THE
TWIN CREEKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SITE IMPROVEMENT AND CLASSROOM
MODERNIZATION PROJECTS AND AUTHORIZING A CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY ACT

WHEREAS, with the passage of Measure D in November of 2012, the San Ramon Valley School
District included the modernization of classroom buildings at Twin Creeks Elementary School as part of
the bond projects; and

WHEREAS, in working with the district architect, Quattrocchi Kwok Architects (QKA), and a
school advisory committee preliminary designs have been established for the project includes but are not
limited to, access compliance, fire, life and safety infrastructure, building systems, classroom envelopes
and interiors, new classroom HVAC units, technology equipment and infrastructure upgrades; and

WHEREAS, it was determined that the above mentioned plan would make the most efficient use
of the existing facilities; and

WHEREAS, California Code of Regulations, Title 14, section 15301, specifically exempts from
the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (Pub. Resources Code, §§ 21000, ez seq.,
“CEQA?”) consistent with CEQA (Section 15301) guidelines for existing facilities the operation, repair,
maintenance, permitting, leasing, licensing, or minor alteration of existing public or private structures,
facilities, mechanical equipment, or topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use
beyond that existing at the time of the lead agency's determination; and

WHEREAS, California Code of Regulations, Title 14, section 15302, specifically exempts from
the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (Pub. Resources Code, §§ 21000, et seq.,
“CEQA”) consistent with CEQA (Section 15302) guidelines for the replacement or reconstruction of
existing structures and facilities, including schools, where the new structure will be located on the same
site as the structure replaced and will have substantially the same purpose and capacity as the structure
replaced; and

WHEREAS, the Project does not involve any of the following and so is eligible for the categorical
exemptions as described above under California Code of Regulations, Title 14, and section 15300.2:

(a) The cumulative impact of successive projects of the same type in the same place, which over
time is significant;
(b) An activity where there is a reasonable possibility that the activity will have a significant effect

on the environment due to unusual circumstances;

(©) A project which may result in damage to scenic resources, including but not limited to, trees,
historic buildings, rock outcroppings, or similar resources, within a highway officially
designated as a state scenic highway;



3/24/20

Page 134 of 137

Item 11.10

@ A projéct located on a site which is included on any list compiled pursuant to Section 65962.5
of the Government Code; or

(¢) A project which may cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a historical
resource.

WHEREAS, upon a determination that the Project is exempt from CEQA, the District is entitled
to file a Notice of Exemption with the County Clerk pursuant to California Code of Regulations, Title 14,
section 15062.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board adopt the foregoing recitals as true and
correct.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board finds that the Project is in the best interests of the
District, and will increase safety and benefit students, staff, parents, visitors, and the community at large,
and on that basis, the Board approves the Project.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board hereby finds that the Project is categorically
exempt from the requirements of CEQA pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15302 of Title 14 of the California
Code of Regulations, that none of the exceptions set forth in California Code of Regulations, Title 14,
section 15300.2 apply to the Project, and that the Project will not have a significant effect on the
environment; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board hereby directs District staff to file a Notice of
Exemption together with a certified copy of this Resolution with the County Clerk of Contra Costa County
in accordance with the terms of CEQA and its implementing regulations.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at the regular meeting of this Board held on March 24, 2020 by the following
called vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Rick Schmitt
Secretary of the Board of Education of the
San Ramon Valley Unified School District of
Contra Costa County, State of California



3/24/20
Page 135 of 137

Item 11.10
Notice of Exemption Form D
To: Office of Planning and Research From: (Public Agency) San Ramon Valley USD
P.0. Box 3044, Room 212 3280 Crow Canyon Road

Sacramento, CA 95812-3044 San Ramon, CA 94583

County Clerk (Address)
County of __ Contra Costa

555 Escobar Street
Martinez, CA 94553

Project Title: 1 WiN Creeks Elementary School Site Improvement and Classroom Modemization Projects

Project Location - Specific:

2785 Marsh Creek Drive, San Ramon, CA

Project Location — City: San Ramon Project Location — County: Contra Costa

Description of Nature, Purpose and Beneficiaries of Project:

The project includes, but are not limited to, access compliance, fire, life and safety infrastructure, building systems,
classroom envelopes and interiors, new classroom HVAC units, technology equipment and infrastructure upgrades

Name of Public Agency Approving Project: San Ramon Valley Unified School District
San Ramon Valley Unified School District

Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project:

Exempt Status: (check one)
[0 Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1); 15268);
D Declared Emergency (Sec. 21080(b)(3); 15269(a));
D Emergency Project (Sec. 21080(b)(4); 15269(b)(c));
Categorical Exemption. State type and section number: ~ Sections 15301 and 15302
D Statutory Exemptions. State code number:

Reasons why project is exempt:

Section 15301 Existing Facilities consists of the operation, repair, maintenance, permitting, leasing, licensing, or minor
alterations of existing public facilities involving negligible or no expansion of use. Section 15302 Replacement or
Reconstruction of existing structures where the new structure will be located on the same site and have the same purpose.

Lead Agency -
Contact Person: Greg Medici Area Code/Telephone/Extension: 925-552-2905
If filed by applicant:

1. Attach certified document of exemption finding.
2. Has a Notice of Exemption been filed by the public agency approving the project? [Z] Yes D No

Signature: - ~ Date:  Title: Chief Business Officerﬁ_

Signed by Lead A
O Signed by Lead Agency Date received for filing at OPR:

X Signed by Applicant Revised 2005

28



3/24/20

San Ramon Valley Unified School District  Page 136 of 137
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California, 94526 ftem 14.1

DATE: March 24, 2020

TOPIC: CONFIRMATION OF OFFICERS OF THE SAN RAMON VALLEY
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT JOINT POWERS FINANCING
AUTHORITY

DISCUSSION: In accordance with the by-laws of the San Ramon Valley Unified School District
Joint Powers Financing Authority, article II, section 13, “confirmation of officers shall be the first
order of business at the first meeting of the Authority, regular or special, held in each calendar
year.”

The officers shall be as follows:

Chair shall be the President of the Board of Education, Greg Marvel.

Vice Chair shall be the Vice President of the Board of Education, Mark Jewett.
Executive Director shall be the Superintendent of the Board of Education, Rick Schmitt.
Secretary shall be the Secretary of the Board of Education, Rick Schmitt.

Treasurer shall be the Chief Business Officer of the district, Greg Medici.

Controller shall be the Chief Business Officer of the district, Greg Medici.

RECOMMENDATION: N/A
BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: N/A

\/ MJ M S o<

Greg Medici Rick Schmitt
Treasurer/Control Executive Director/Secretary

14.1

Item Number




3/24/20
Page 137 of 137
San Ramon Valley Unified School District Item 14.2
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California, 94526

DATE: March 24, 2020

TOPIC: CONSIDERATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL
REPORT OF THE SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL
DISTRICT JOINT POWERS FINANCING AUTHORITY, FOR THE
PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2019

DISCUSSION: In accordance with California Government Code Section 6505 and Section
6505.5 of the Joint Exercise of Powers Act, the San Ramon Valley Unified School District Joint
Powers Financing Authority has contracted with Eide Bailly, LLC, an accountancy corporation
licensed by the State Board of Accountancy, for a special audit of all funds of the Joint Powers
Financing Authority and a report of all receipts and disbursements.

The Audit Report will be filed with the Contra Costa County Auditor-Controller’s Office, the
San Ramon Valley Unified School District and the California Municipal Finance Authority.

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends acceptance of the 2018-19 Annual
Financial Report of the San Ramon Valley Unified School District Joint Powers Financing
Authority prepared by Eide Bailly LLC.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: N/A

\M /\LM NS ek—

Greg Medici Rick Schmitt
Treasurer/Control Executive Director/Secretary

14.2

Item Number






